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HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
AND AGENDA 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Date: 
Time: 

Monday, May 4, 2015 
7:00p.m. 

Location: Council Chambers, 495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, British Columbia 

CALL TO ORDER -' ~ 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Facio. 

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ' -
ADOPTION OF COUNCIL MINUTES 

.: 

(a) THAT the Minutes of the Special Council Meeting held on April 16, 2015 be adopted. 

(b) THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on April 20, 2015 be adopted. 

(c) THAT the Minutes of the Special Council Meeting held on April 29, 2015 be adopted. 

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

6. CONSENT AGENDA ... 

i. Bylaws (a) Financial Plan Bylaw No. 1070, 2015 

(b) Tax Rate Bylaw No. 1071,2015 
ii. Agreements 

iii. Committee/ 
Commission Minutes 

iv. Correspondence (a) Letter dated April 17, 2015 from Fraser Heath regarding their 
commitment to providing additional surgeries and MRis. 

(b) Email dated April 24, 2015 from BC Forest Safety Council 
regarding Logging Truck Safety. 

(c) Letter dated April 27, 2015 from Fraser Health regarding a 
Leadership Announcement for Chilliwack, Hope and Agassiz 
Health Services and Chilliwack General and Fraser Canyon 
hospitals. 

Item 4(a) 
Page 1 

Item 4(b) 
PageS 

Item 4(c) 
Page 11 

~ 

Item Gi.(a) 
Page 15 

Item G.i(b) 
Page 21 

Item G.iv(a) 
Page 25 

Item G.iv(b) 
Page 27 

Item G.iv(c) 
Page 37 
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7. B'ELEGATIONS '• 

(a) Introduction to Air Quality in the Fraser Valley- Rebecca Abernethy, Fraser Valley Regional ltem7(~C 
District 

Page 39 

8. CORRESPONDENCE < :/ 1 

9. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CORRESPONDENCE 
c-_,c . > 

10. REPORTS OF COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEES, COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AND COMMISSIONS 

11. REPORTS FROM MAYOR 
.,. 

.ll 
" f 

!lc :· ; 

12. REPORTS FROM STAFF .• ., 
n 'l ·" ·'· ,_,; • 

(a) Report of Manager of Director of Finance- April 22, 2015 Item 12(a) 

Re: Statement of Financial Information 
Page 57 

Recommendation: 

THAT Council approves the 2014 Statement of Financial Information. 

(b) Report of Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer- April 23, 2015 Item 12(b) 

Re: Special Occasion Licence Application - Harrison Festival of the Arts 
Page 89 

Qt 
Recommendation: 

THAT Council approve the endorsement of the Harrison Festival of the Arts Special Occasion 
Licence Applications for the period May 2, 2015 to July 19, 2015. 

(c) Report of Manager of Development and Community Services -April 23, 2015 
Item 12(c) 
Page 91 

Re: New Liquor Control Regulations- Whole-Site Licensing & Risk Evaluations 

Recommendation: 

THAT the Business Licencing and Regulation Bylaw No. 945, 2010 be amended to restrict 
the selling of alcohol by vendors on publically owned lands and restricted on private property 
to an enclosed area. 

13. BYLAWS • 
[ 

:-; ,·, . ,. 

14. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
,. 

(pertaining to agenda items only) · .... ~ ~· ..., ,. 

15. ADJOURNMENT " ,,, 
-~ ··'· '1L 

-~I 

C• 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL 

DATE: 
TIME: 

PLACE: 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

ABSENT: 

April16, 2015 
7:00p.m. 
Council Chambers 
495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC 

Mayor Leo Facio 
Councillor John Buckley 
Councillor Sonja Reyerse 
Councillor John Hansen 
Councillor Samantha Piper 

Chief Administrative Officer, I an Crane 
Director of Finance, Dale Courtice 

Recording Secretary: Jac/yn Bhatti 

CALL TO ORDER 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

1 



6. 

7. 

2 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Special Council Meeting 

April16, 2015 

BYLAWS 

None 

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

increase in class 8 a new 
did something change from a 

...c-'""'"' '=• -·~·""'" ' .... - class 8? 

Q: Is 
debt is paid 1 

A: Yes. 

from his records. 

the OCP. The 

is carrying? 
.DUlJlJ:lJUU for the pump station, 2 capital 

Village issue any grant money this year, for example to 
Harrison or the Arts Centre, if so how much? 

A. Approximately $30,000 from general tax was given to Tourism 
Harrison . • .-; 

Q: Are RMI funds being used to offset some of the costs of the projects 
listed? 
A: Yes, the Block 2 project. 

Q: Is the upgrade on intersections at Lillooet and Hot Springs road 
funded by the Province or Village? 
A: The Province. 

Q: In regards to parking- does any of the money that hotels collect for 
pay parking get passed on to the Village? 
A: No. 

Q: Why is the budget not presented with prior year comparisons? 
A: Prior years will be shown on the financial statements. 
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8. 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Special Council Meeting 

April16, 2015 

ADJOURNMENT 

~ 
Moved by Councillor Buckley :;{.;4.~ 
Seconded by Councillor Piper4{"'' 

"" THAT the meeting be adJ8~ne~ at ;~~~ It: ~ 

~" 
X•::<X''X'>:F.V>.. ~ 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

~)'*' ~D~e~~~,a-K~ey ____________ __ 

-~;::;:;.r,:,..vrporate Officer 

3 
3 
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1. 

. 2. 

3. 

4. 

L\(b) 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL 

DATE: 
TIME: 

PLACE: 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

April 20, 2015 
7:00p.m. 
Council Chambers 
495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC 

Mayor Leo Facio 
Councillor John Buckley 
Councillor Sonja Reyerse 
Councillor John Hansen 
Councillor Samantha Piper 

Chief Administrative Officer, lan Crane 
Manager of Development and Community Services, Lisa Grant 
Director of Finance, Dale Courtice 

Recording Secretary: Jac/yn Bhatti 

CALL TO ORDER 

INTRODUCTION 

None 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

the Committee of the Whole Meeting held on April 2, 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 
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5. 

6. 

i. Bylaws 

7. 

6 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

Apri/20, 2015 

Moved by Councillor Buckley 
Seconded by Councillor Piper 

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on April?, 2015 be 
adopted . 

Moved by Councillor Reyerse 
Seconded by Councillor Hansen 

THAT the Minutes of the Snar••<> ~~·~· 
adopted. 

No. 1 069; 2015 be adopted. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

eeting held on April14, 2015 be 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

MOTION DEFEATED 
COUNCILLORS BUCKLEY, HANSEN AND PIPER OPPOSED 

DELEGATIONS 

Water Master Plan -Matt Cameron, CTQ 

Matt Cameron gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Water Master Plan. 

2 



8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

April 20, 2015 

CORRESPONDENCE 

None 

BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF CORRESPONDENCE 

None 

• 

of Finance on 10 years of 

The theme this 

• Reminded seniors of the upcoming round-table discussions on how to 
stay healthy in your senior years on April 28th. 

• Reported that the Annual General Meeting for Prospera Credit Union 
will be held on Wednesday May 13, 2015 in Abbotsford. 

• Reported that Lower Mainland Transmission Line Project will be 
stringing lines across Hot Springs Road for a few weeks. 

3 7 



12. 

(a) 

8 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

April 20, 2015 

• Informed everyone about National Advance Care Planning Day on 
April 16, 2015. 

• Reported that Rebecca Abernethy from the Fraser Valley Regional 
District will be attending an upcoming Council meeting to present on 
Air Quality in the Fraser Valley. 

REPORTS FROM STAFF 

Report of Manager of Developmenea~Community Services- April13, 
2015 ~~ 
Re: Age-Friendly Action Plan tJ~JP-\'t': .. :*-

. ·~;~~ 

~~~·~"""' .. f... Ag~,,Action Plan be 
. '~>>. 

·.. \ .. 
for the Village of Harrison Hot 
and brought forward for Council's 

Officer -April 14, 2015 
Planning Commission update 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

Cooney, Freddy Marks, Terry Mitchell, Frank Peters and Brian 
· ·appointed as members of the Advisory Planning Commission. 

"~i~~t9 

4 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 



(c) 

13. 

(a) 

14. 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

April20, 2015 

Report of Director of Finance- April14, 2015 
Re: 2014 Audited Financial Statements 

Moved by Councillor Buckley 
Seconded by Councillor Reyerse 

THAT the 2014 Consolidated Financial Statements of the Village of Harrison 
Hot Springs be adopted; and 

THAT the Independent Auditor's Report be received; and 

~ 
THAT the Independent Auditor's ReP,<f' , :~">attached to the approved 
Consolidated Financial Statement~~~fftRe Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

BYLAWS 

~~::;·. 
~~· ~~ .. 

. ·· ' CARRIED 
~\,\_ UNANIMOUSLY "1, " :-. ~ "'• 

· given first, second and third 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

Bylaw No. 1071, 2015 be given first, second and third 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Q: Regarding Tax Rate Bylaw No. 1071 -why is the tax rate for property 
class 8, recreation/non-profit, higher than other classes? 

A: Current class multiples were previously decided by Council and have 
continued this year. 

5 
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15. 

10 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

· April20, 2015 

ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by Councillor Buckley 
Seconded by Councillor Reyerse 

THAT the meeting be adjourned at 7:57 p.m. 

Leo Facio 
Mayor 

Debra Key ~,~~·. 
Co Off1ce~ : 

. ·.• 
·~~S~!f '')ol 

6 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL 

'\(c) 
DATE: April 29, 2015 
TIME: 10:00 a.m. 

PLACE: Council Chambers 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

ABSENT: 

495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC 

Mayor Leo Facio 
Councillor John Buckley 
Councillor Sonja Reyerse 
Councillor John Hansen 
Councillor Samantha Piper (attendance by teleconference) 

Chief Administrative Officer, lan Crane 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/CO, Debra Key 
Director of Finance, Dale Courtice 
Manager of Development and Community Services, Lisa Grant 
Operations Manager, lan Gardner 

Recording Secretary: Jaclyn Bhatti 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Facio called the rat 10:00 a.m. 

Attendance of C 

attend the meeting via telephone. 

a be approved as amended 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

1 1 



5. 

6. 

7. 

12 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Special Council Meeting 

April 29, 2015 

REPORTS FROM STAFF 

Parking Options 

Discussion ensued with respect t9., the implementation of parking 
restrictions on certain streets near tn'" 1~''", aterfront with options such as a 
maximum of 2 or 4 hours as w · overnight restrictions. Fines for 
violations of time restrictions we ssed. 

Concerns were raised 
would start parking o 

Discussion ensued 
as the vacant land a,..,,.,..:,." ... 

orcement if time 

to bring forward a report to 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

ctions are implemented, Council suggested that further 
mmence after the summer season to determine the effects . 

• • ,,, : 111 ,;~.,:-rn -=•;::Jestion to have questionnaires/survey's for public feedback was 
ssed. 

BYLAWS 

None 

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Q: Will the amount you collect in fines cover the cost of signage and 
extra enforcement? 
A: It is hard to gauge that until we try it. 

Q: In regards to pay parking -would it be more advisable to have the 
whole Village as a controlled parking zone with each area a different 
zone? 
A: Being a tourist resort, the concentration is on 2 main streets closest 
to the waterfront. 

2 



7. 

8. 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Minutes of the Special Council Meeting 

April29, 2015 

Q: If there were time restrictions on Esplanade would there be leniency 
or exemptions with handicap spots? 
A: It would be something we could look at. 

Q: Before any surveys are carried ,. ' ·11 you allow public input? 
A: Yes, input will be obtained ., '·'

1 

• and businesses. 

ADJOURNMENT 

That the meeting 
CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY 

... ; 1 illiillll!lil' 

to the public at 11 :20 a.m. except for 
rdance to Section 90 (1) of the 

1der matters pursuant to : 

,, I'~' rsonal information about an identifiable individual who 
r is .,, ''11''' :'~ '.:, nsidered for a position as an officer, employee or 

the m · ·'
1
'lcipality or another position appointed by the 

lity. 

CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

Leo Facio 
Mayor 

3 

Debra Key 
Corporate Officer 

13 
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cPi.(a) 

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

BYLAW NO. 1070 

A Bylaw of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs to establish the Financial Plan for the 
years 2015 - 2024. 

WHEREAS the Community Charter requires the municipality to adopt a financial plan annually; 

AND WHEREAS public consultation regarding the financial plan was provided by way of an open 
meeting; 

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, in open meeting, lawfully 
assembled, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That Schedule "A" attached hereto and made part of this bylaw is hereby adopted and is the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs Financial Plan for the years 2015-2024. 

2. That Schedule "B" attached hereto and made part of this bylaw is hereby adopted and is the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs Financial Plan Objectives and Policies Statement for the 
year 2015- 2024. 

3. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Harrison Hot Springs Financial 
Plan Bylaw No. 1070, 2015" 

4. Bylaw No. 1053, 2014-2023 Financial Plan is hereby repealed. 

Mayor 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2015. 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2015. 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2015. 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Corporate Officer 

15 
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0') 

Revenues 
Property Taxes - Residential 

Property Taxes - Business 

Property Taxes - Rec 1 Non Profit 

Penalties and Interest 

Re..enue Taxes 

Payments in Lieu ofTaxes 

Sale of Services 

Re..enues from Own Sources 

2015 2016 _2017 2018 2019 -2020 - - 2021 2022 2023 2024 

-
$ 1,097,000 $ 1,119,000 $1,141,000 $1,164,000 $ 1,187,000 $1,211,000 $ 1,235,000 $1,260,000 $1,285,000 $1,311,000 

675,000 

113,000 

23,700 

689,000 

115,000 

22,800 

31,900 31,700 

4 ,000 4,100 

5,500 5,600 

1,304,100 1,281,600 

703,000 

117,000 

22,800 

31,700 

4,100 

5,600 

1,281,100 

717,000 

119,000 

23,000 

31,800 

4,200 

731,000 

121,000 

23,800 

32,500 

4,300 

5,600_ 

1,279,300 

746,000 

123,000 

22,000 

32,500 

4,500 

5,600 

1,281,600 

761,000 776,000 792,000 808,000 

125,000 128,000 131,000 134,000 

22,000 21,000 22,000 22,000 

3~500 32,500 32,500 32,500 

Other Revenues 52,600 1,1 oo 1,1 oo 

5,600 

1,280,100 
1,100 

_7_~,QQQ_ 
323,400 

1,100 1,100 

4,500 

5,500 

1,268,100 
1,100 

1,~0,_900 

323,400 

4,500 

5,500 

1,277,100 
1,100 

4,700 

5,5_00 

1,279,100 
1,100 

4,700 

5,500 

1,280,700 

1,100 
DCC Re..enues ______ --~85,000 __ _388,9~0 ___ 2~. 5~0 810,000 - - ~2,000 --· 4~,000 

323,400 Transfers from Other Go..emments 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General Go..ernment 

C~munity Services 

Protecti..e Services 

Public Works 

Transportation Services 

Flood Protection 

Environmental and Public Health 

Recreation and Culture 

~as~~ater Uti~ 

Water Utility 

Debt - lnteres t 

Amortization of tangible capital assets 

1,626,500 1,198 ,400 623,400 323,400 323,400 323,400 323,400 

$ 5,318,300 $ 4,757,200 $4,179,300 $4,434,200 $ 4,519,000 $4,292,700 5,228,100 $4,280,100 $3,876,300 $3,922,900 

$ 1,068,850 $ 1,084,350 $1,106,650 $ _!, 141,450 $ 1,133,950 $ 1,149,550 $ 1,166,050 $ 1,207,950 $1,203,950 $1,220,950 
148,900 

201 ,550 

199,350 

144,250 

11,850 

185,600 

383,350 

539,500 

227,000 

22,600 

794,000 

143,700 

181 ,000 

190,150 

130,600 

134,1 00 

178,300 

192,900 

127,300 

134,0.Q9 
178,400 

193,350 

123,100 
7,000 7,000 7,000 

155,700 --~7_90 - 1~7,700 

320,600 311,300 310,700 
472,000 471 ,000 453,000 

218,400 

16,000 

794,000 

209,500 

13,950 

794,000 

207,000 

13,100 
794,000 

129,000 

176,400 

192,450 

120,300 

_ 9,000 

157,700 

309,200 
459,000 

205,000 

8,000 
794 ,000 

130,000 

174,800 

192,550 

118,800 

130,100 

175,700 

190,750 

117,700 

9,500 9,000 

1~7, 70Q _ !57, ?.QO 

303,800 305,100 
456,000 446,000 

206,000 

5,000 
794,000 

204,000 

7,000 
794,000 

135,100 

177,700 

191,550 

121,200 

9,000 

157,700 

293,400 
451,000 

208,000 

9,000 
794,000 

130,000 

171,700 

183,750 

119,200 

130,200 

170,150 

181,800 

121,200 

11,500 9,000 

157,7Q9 157,700 

302,500 254,900 

467.000 ---- 458.000 
205,000 

9,000 
794,000 

206,000 

794,000 

Total Expenditures $ 3,926,800 $ 3,713 ,500 $3,701,700 $3,712,800 $ 3,694,000 $3,697,700 $ 3,703,100 $3,755,600 $3,755,300 $3,703,900 
---- - ----- ------·- -- -

Surplus (Deficit) 

Capital, Debt, Reserve Transfers 
and Borrowing 

$ 1,391 ,500 $ 1,043,700 $ 477,600 $ 721 ,400 $ 825,000 $ 595,000 $ 1,525,000 $ 524,500 $ 121 ,000 $ 219,000 

$ (3,064,500) $ (1,478,000) $ (636,000) $ (831,000) $ (1,193,000) $ (585,000) $ (1, 722,000) $ (586,500} $ (25,000) $ (330,000) Capital Expenditures 

Repayment of~ebt 

Proceeds of debt 
-- _________ j7_?~00) - - (55,7002 - _ (74,600) - - (60,49<J) {141,00Q) (100,Q_09l - (_!00,000) {92,000) 

- -- 600,000 

Repla~ement reser..es ---t---E~~~OOJ ._. _ (404,000) _(561,00!1 ___ (~4,_900) _ (585,000)_ __ (ZO~Q9L_{497,~0l _j_640,000l ~,000 
Reser..es used for capital financing 

Appropriation from surplus _ 

Equity in tangible capital assets 

(6~,Q_O_Q)_ 
520,000 100,000 

131,600 

794,000 794,000 794,000 794,000 

$ (1,391,500) $ (1,043,700) $ (477,600) $ (721,400) $ 

Surplus (Deficit) plus Capital, Debt 

300,000 

794,000 794,000 794,000 794,000 794,000 794,000 

(825,000) $ (595,000) $ (1 ,525,000) $ (524,500) $ (121,000) $ (219,000) 

Reserve Transfers and Borrowing $ (0) $ - ,;,$=== ~ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - ==$== 
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BYLAW NO. 1070, 2015 
SCHEDULE B 

2015 FINANCIAL PLAN OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 

In accordance with Section 165(3.1) of the Community Charter, the Village of Harrison Hot Springs is 
required to include in the Ten Year Financial Plan, objectives and policies regarding each of the following: 

1. The proportion of total revenue that comes from each of the funding sources described in Section 
165(7) of the Community Charter, 

2. The distribution of property taxes among the property classes, and 
3. The use of permissive tax exemptions. 

Funding Sources 

Table 1 shows the proportion of total revenue proposed to be raised from each funding source in 2015. 
Property taxes usually form the greatest proportion of revenue. As a revenue source, property taxation 
offers a number of advantages, for example, it is simple to administer and it is fairly easy for residents to 
understand. It offers a stable and reliable source of revenues for services that are difficult or undesirable 
to fund on a user pay basis. These include services such as: 

• general government and administration; 
• public works; 
• roads and street maintenance; 
• fire protection and bylaw enforcement; 
• street lighting; 
• recreation and culture; and 
• beaches and parks maintenance. 

During 2015 the Village will continue with the Miami River Dike Pump Station project with an expected 
completion date in early 2016. This 1. 72 million dollar project is aided by funding from the Building 
Canada Fund - Communities and Flood Protection Program and by borrowing $600,000 from the 
Municipal Finance Authority of BC. Design work will be completed in 2015 for the revitalization of Block 
2, Esplanade, to be 100% funded from Resort Municipality Initiative funds and Gas Tax revenues. 

Government grants include both unconditional and conditional grants that are to be used for specified 
projects. 

User fees and charges typically form the second largest proportion of planned revenue. Many services 
can be measured and charged on a user-pay basis. Services where fees and charges can be easily 
administered include water and sewer usage, building permits, business licenses, and sale of services­
these are charged on a user pay basis. User fees attempt to apportion the value of a service to those 
who use the service. 



Table 1: 2015 Funding Sources 

Revenue Source % of Total Revenue Dollar Value 
Property taxes 35.5% $1,885,000 
Service utility fees 7.4% $394,000 
Government grants 30.6% $1 ,626,500 
User fees and charges 12.9% $688,000 
DCCs 7.2% $385,000 
Other sources 6.4% $339,800 

Objectives 

• For 2015 the Village is comfortable with the current mix of funding sources; 

• To develop further funding sources to gain more revenue; and 

• Endeavour to develop funding sources that will be sustainable over the short and long term. 

Policies 

• Over time, decrease the Village's reliance on property taxes and focus on increasing revenue 
received from user fees and charges; 

• Pursue cost recovery for water, sewer and other municipal services through appropriate user fees; 

• Ensure that user fees and charges are reviewed on a regular basis ensuring that services remain 
affordable and competitive; 

• Attempt to keep proportionate share of revenue from property taxes at a level similar to the 
average of comparable municipalities; 

• Mitigate the impact on property taxes by applying for government grants; 
• Endeavour to acquire resources whose primary responsibility is to seek out, apply for, and 

manage provincial and federal government grants. 

Distribution of Property Taxes 

Table 2 outlines the distribution of property taxes among the property classes. The residential property 
class provides the largest proportion of property tax revenue. This is appropriate as this class provides 
the largest proportion of the assessment base and consumes the majority of Village services. 

Table 2: 2015 Distribution of Property Tax Rates 

Property Class %of Total Property Dollar Value 
Taxation 

Residential (1) 58.2% $1,097,250 
Business (6) 35.8% $680,500 
Recreation/Non-profit (8) 6.0% $72,250 

18 4 



Objectives 

• Village Council recognizes that residential tax payers are the predominant users of municipal 
services and therefore should bear a larger portion of the tax burden. Therefore review the ratio to 
see if changes are required; and 

• Ensure that the Village is competitive with other similar sized municipalities in British Columbia. 

Policies 

• Set property tax rates that are based on principals of equity and responsiveness to current 
economic trends; 

• Regularly review and compare the Village's distribution of tax burden relative to other similar 
municipalities in British Columbia; and 

• Ensure that property taxes are in line with goals and policies in the Official Community Plan and 
Regional Growth Strategy; 

Permissive Tax Exemptions 

The Village should consider how to support or encourage growth in the community through the use of 
permissive tax exemptions. For example; 

• Is the financial loss of a permissive tax exemption to the social benefit? 
• Is there evidence of long-term benefit from a revitalization tax exemption? 
• Who will benefit directly or indirectly from permissive tax exemptions? 
• Review all relevant considerations, factors and other advice in relation to permissive tax 

exemptions from the Ministry of Community Development. 

Objective 

To actively pursue answers to the above and make appropriate recommendations as to whether a 
permissive tax exemption policy needs to be developed. 

Policy 
The Village does not have an existing policy which guides the administration and approval of permissive 
tax exemptions. 

5 
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(i. i (b) 

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

BYLAW NO. 1071 

A Bylaw to establish tax rates for 2015 

The Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, in open meeting, lawfully assembled, ENACTS 
AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The following rates are hereby imposed and levied for the year 2015. 

(a) For all lawful general purposes of the municipality on the assessed value of land and 
improvements taxable for general municipal purposes, rates appearing in Schedule I 
attached hereto and forming a part of this bylaw. 

(b) For Regional Hospital District purposes on the full assessed value of all land and 
assessed value of all improvements taxable for Regional Hospital District purposes, 
rates appearing in Column "A" of Schedule II attached hereto and forming a part of 
this bylaw. 

(c) For Regional District purposes on the full assessed value of all land and assessed 
value of all improvements taxable for Regional Hospital District purposes, rates 
appearing in Column "B" of Schedule II attached hereto and forming a part of this 
bylaw. 

2. The minimum amount of taxation upon a parcel of real property shall be one dollar ($1.00). 

3. This bylaw may be cited as "Tax Rate Bylaw No. 1071, 2015." 

4. Bylaw No. 1054, 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw is hereby repealed. 

Mayor 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2015. 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2015. 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 20th DAY OF APRIL, 2015. 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF '2015. 

Corporate Officer 
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BYLAW NO. 1071, 2015 

SCHEDULE I 

GENERAL MUNICIPAL PURPOSES 

PROPERTY CLASS TAX RATES 
(DOLLARS OF 

TAX PER 
$1,000 

TAXABLE 
VALUE) 

GENERAL 
MUNICIPAL 

1. Residential 3.55360 

2. Utilities 12.43760 

3. Supportive Housing 3.55360 

4. Major Industry 12.08224 

5. Light Industry 12.08224 

6. Business/Other 12.47360 

7. Managed Forest Land 10.66080 

8. Recreation/Non Profit 16.87960 

9. Farm 3.55360 
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BYLAW NO. 1071, 2015 

SCHEDULE II 

PROPERTY CLASS TAX RATES 
(DOLLARS OF TAX PER $1,000 TAXABLE VALUE) 

A B 
REGIONAL REGIONAL 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT TOTAL 

1. Residential .22367 .25766 .48133 

2. Utilities .78285 .90181 1.68466 

3. Supportive Housing .22367 .25766 .48133 

4. Major Industry .76048 .87604 1.63652 

5. Light Industry .76048 .87604 1.63652 

6. Business/Other .54799 .63127 1.17926 

7. Managed Forest Land .67101 .77298 1.44399 

8. Recreation/Non Profit .22367 .25766 .48133 

9. Farm .22367 .25766 .48133 
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fraserhealth Belfer heal! h. 
Best in health care. 

April17, 2015 

His Worship Leo Facio 
Mayor, Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
PO Box 160 
Harrison Hot Springs VOM 1KO 

Dear Mr. Mayor, 

Following an email you received on January 27, in which we shared Fraser Health's commitment to 
provide an additional 650 surgeries and 1,500 MRis by the end of March, using existing resources, I' m 
pleased to let you know that we surpassed those numbers. 

We were able to perform over 800 additional surgeries across the region. Cataract procedures made 
up the majority of these cases but others include knee surgery and breast surgeries related to cancer 
or spinal injury. These were in addition to the 20,700 surgeries we normally perform during this same 
period. We were also able to perform over 3,400 additional medical imaging scans, well above the 
1,500 extra MRis we aimed to complete. 

This is great news for our patients, and is the result of the focused efforts of our staff, being efficient 
with our services and an outstanding commitment to quality and patient care. As we continue to 
concentrate on keeping people at the centre of our decision-making, these results are proof that with 
focus, we truly can improve the experience people have when they come to us for care. 

Should you have any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Best regards, 

Michael Marchbank 
President and CEO 
Fraser Health 

Fraser Health Authority 
Office of the President and CEO 

Suite 400, Central City Tower 
13450 10200 Avenue 
Surrey, BC 
V3T OHl Canada 

Tel (604) 587- 4625 
Fax ( 604) 587 - 4666 
www.fraserhealth.ca 
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Debra Key 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Reception 
Friday, April 24, 2015 11:51 AM 
Debra Key 

FW: Logging Truck Safety- Trucking Advisory Group (TAG) 
ref_LoggingTrucksinBritishColumbia.pdf 

Lana Taylor 
Clerk/Receptionist 

Municipal Office: P.O. Box 160, 495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM 1 KO 
E info@harrisonhotsprings.ca 
P 604 796 2171 F 604 796 2192 
www.harrisonhotsprings.ca 

'· l'4 (lo) 

The information transmitted herein is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the person 
to whom it is addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, taking of any action in reliance upon, or 
other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received th is in error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you. 

From: BC Forest Safety Council [mailto:bcforestsafe@imambo.com] 
Sent: April-24-15 10:50 AM 
To: Reception 
Subject: Logging Truck Safety -Trucking Advisory Group (TAG) 

Having t rouble viewing this email? Click here 

Logging Truck Safety - Trucking Advisory Group 
(TAG) 
Dear Mayor or Councillor, 

Forestry is one ofBC's key economic drivers. It is also our province's most important sustainable, renewable 
resource. In turn, safety is critical to ensure workers work and return home safely every day and to ensure the 
safety of communities where forestry activities take place. 

A recent industry initiative was the creation of the Trucking Advisory Group (TAG), representing key members 
of industry, working together to specifically identify and address issues relating to logging truck safety. 

As your community has been identified as one that has significant economic reliance on forestry and sees 
logging trucks on a frequent basis, we are pleased to attach a background document for your interest and review 
that provides some background information on the role of logging trucks in BC's forestry sector, related safety 
statistics, and the current issues the TAG is focused on addressing. 
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The document also closes with an invitation to your community to learn more about TAG as well as contact 
information so that TAG may answer any questions you might have after reviewing the document which is both 
attached and available at: http://www.bcforestsafe.org/files/ref LoggingTruckslnBritishColumbia.pdf 

Thank you for your time and interest. Our forest industry is committed to delivering every load of logs safely 
and cost effectively, not just because it is the right thing to do, but because it's good for workers, our 
businesses, our communities and our province. 

Dustin Meierhofer, RPF 
on behalfofTAG 

TAG@bcforestsafe.org 

BC Forest Safety Council 
420 Albert Street 
Nanaimo BC, V9R 2V7 
1-877-741-1060 
www. bcforestsafe.org 

BC Forest Safety 

This message sent by: BC Forest Safety Council 

420 Albert Street Nanaimo BCV9R 2V7 Canada 

~ Forward this message ~ Update your profile 

~ Remove me from this mailing list 

l?E] Update your subscription 

e I am withdrawing consent for you t o send me electro nic messages 

Spam 
Phish/Fraud 
Not spam 
Forget previous vote 

28 
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Logging Trucks in British Columbia 

SAFETY BACKGROUNDER & STATISTICS 

HISTORY 

ROlE OF lOGGING TRUCKS IN FORESTRY 

lOGGING lOADS BY THE NUMBERS 

TRUCKING ADVISORY GROUP {TAG) 

TAG MEMBERS 

PURPOSE OF TAG 

CURRENT FOCUS OF TAG 

REGUlATIONS THAT GOVERN lOGGING TRUCKS AND DRIVERS 

lOG TRUCK DRIVERS' DAilY REQUIREMENTS & ROUTINE 

CONTACTS 

PAGE NO. 

2 

2 

3 

4 

4 

5 

5 

5 

6 

7 

Compiled by the BC Forest Safety Council on behalf of the Trucking Advisory Group. 
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HISTORY 

Logging trucks have been on our Public BC Provincial and Private Resource Roads for many 
years, evolving with each technological advancement to be safer, more effective and efficient. 

Photo credit: The Terrace and Region Archives 

ROLE OF LOGGING TRUCKS IN FORESTRY 

Logging trucks play a critical transportation role in moving logs from remote off road locations, 
to sawmills and other plants across the province. Without logging trucks the forest industry 
would grind to a halt, putting thousands of people out of work and costing our Province many 
millions of dollars in lost revenue and negative cascading economic effects. 

58,000 people work in forestry in BC, with an average wage per employee (2012) of $68,575. 
The approximately 2,800 log haulers are an integral part of making the forestry cycle work, 
moving wood to mills and markets. 

HOW LOGGING TRUCK INDUSTRY WORKS 

The BC forestry industry is made up of many small, mid-size and large companies. More than 
85% of forestry companies in the Province are small operations employing five or less people or 
are owner-operators. 

The same is true of logging truck operations. Some of the major companies own their own 
logging trucks, but the majority are much smaller contractors who contract their services to the 
major licensees. Many log truck drivers are owner-operators with one, two or more trucks, with 
their partner providing administration and other support- real mom and pop, back-bone of 
BC's economy small business people. 

Some log truck drivers are second and third generation. Their rigs represent a major financial 
investment, given that the average price of a new truck and trailer costs between $200,000 to 
$250,000; annual maintenance and service costs can run between $30,000 to $40,000 (less on 
newer trucks); and insurance costs can run $10,000 a year depending on age of truck, driver 
experience, history, routes travelled and loads carried, etc. 

TAG BACKGROUNDER & STATISTICS 
BC LOGGING TRUCKS 

Page I 2 



All log truck drivers are committed and focused to getting each and every load to its destination 
safely, because unsafe is not only unacceptable, a major safety incident often results in a major 
financial impact cost for the driver, his family and his company. 

LOGGING LOADS BY THE NUMBERS 

In 2014, the number of loads carried= approx. 1.4 million 

In 2014, number of estimated logging trucks on and off public highways= 2,800 

In 2014, that means about 500 loads carried on average by each logging truck 

Amount of wood carried= approx. 68 million m3 

The number of incidents reported both on and off highways that resulted in short term 

disability and long term disability claims to WorkSafeBC was approximately 130 in 2014. For the 

first time in many years there were no direct fatalities related to log hauling. This means that of 

the approximately 1.4 million loads of timber hauled in 2014, 99.99% were hauled without a 

short term disability or long term disability. 

a 
130 Incidents 

1.4 Millions loads 

lnfographic shows the sma ll percentage of log trucks that are actually involved in an incident. 

* STD, LTD and fatality WSBC Log Hauling CU data 2014 

TAG BACKGROUNDER & STATISTICS 
BC LOGGING TRUCKS 

Page I 3 
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for log haulers (WorkSafeBC Classification Unit No.: 732044) 

TRUCKING ADVISORY GROUP (TAG) 

TAG was formed in 2014 following a highly unusual number of unrelated logging truck incidents 
(five) over a couple of weeks in the fall of 2013. One such incident resulted in the death of a 
motorcyclist on a public highway near Whistler. An inquest into that death is scheduled to 

. happen in 2015. 

Industry was very concerned about the incidents and felt that it needed to take increased 
action to firstly understand what had caused these individual incidents and examine whether 
there was a need to better address any determined emerging issue. 

TAG MEMBERS 

TAG's 16 members include licensees, contractor associations, a log hauling contractor, a 
representative from the Log Truck Technical Advisory Committee, and a BC Forest Safety 
Council representative: 

Kerry Douglas, West Fraser 

Nick Arkle, Gorman Bros. 

TAG BACKGROUNDER & STATISTICS 

BC LOGGING TRUCKS 
Page 14 



Mike Falkiner, BC Timber Sales 

David Elstone, Truck Loggers Association 
Larry Price, lnterfor 

Wayne Lintott, Interior Logging Association 
Barry Gladders, Tolko Industries 
Jerry Moonen, Tolko Industries 
Ken Pederson, Canfor 

Peter Baird, Canfor 
Shawn Clerke, Gorman Bros. 
Scott Marleau, West Fraser 
Jason Stafford, BC Timber Sales 
Marty Hiemstra, LoBar Log Transport 

Vern Woods, LTIAC representative 
Dustin Meierhofer, BCFSC 

PURPOSE OF TAG 

To determine the type, frequency and factors relating to log truck 
safety incidents and take appropriate actions to improve safety 
performance by reducing injuries and fatalities. 

CURRENT FOCUS OF TAG 

Safety data collection and analysis 
Log Truck Overweights 
Education/training of log haulers, loader operators and supervisors 
Mechanisms to improve driver behaviors and safety performance 
Improving communications within and outside of industry 

REGULATIONS THAT GOVERN LOGGING TRUCKS AND DRIVERS 

111ndustry 
knows: safety is 
not only the 
right thing to 
do, it's also 
good business. 
Profitability & 
reputation 
depend on 
every load being 
delivered 
safely." 

Log truck driving- or log hauling- is highly regulated . It falls under the jurisdictions of the 

following authorities: 

CVSE- Commercial Vehicle Safety and Enforcement (Ministry of Transportation); Responsible for 

several key program areas promoting compliance of safety regulations for commercial transportation. 

Through administration of the Nationa l Safety Code, Vehicle Inspections and Standards, Commercial. 

Transport, Compliance and Enforcement as well as ITS Initiative (Technology) CVSE mandate is improve 

road safety, protect the highway infrastructure and promote economic growth. 

CVSE's authority and mandate does not include resource or industrial roadways. 

TAG BACKGROUNDER & STATISTICS 
BC LOGGING TRUCKS 

Page I 5 
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RCMP- Responsible fo r compliance and enforcement of Motor Vehicle Act, the Commercial 
Vehicle Act, and other legislation and laws, including Criminal Code Offenses. NOTE: Impaired 
Driving and Dangerous Driving Causing Death (Criminal Negligence} are Criminal Code offenses. 
The RCMP usually won't attend an incident on a resource road unless there are Criminal Code 
offenses involved or suspected (drugs & alcohol, weapons, etc.} 

WorkSafeBC (WSBC}- Responsible for compliance and enforcement of Workers Compensation 
Act and OHS regulations. Sections relevant to driving include Part 26, and the parts around 

mobile equipment, and worker supervision. 

Insurance Corporation of BC {ICBC}- Responsible for licensing, insuring and registering 

commercial drivers and vehicles. 

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations (FLNRO)- Natural Resource 
Officers (previously known as Compliance and Enforcement}; responsible for monitoring and 
enforcement on BC's resource roads- speed, radio use, timber marking, vehicle/load weight, 
general road safety etc. 

Ministry of Environment- Has regulations and requirements relating to spills, spill response, 
etc. 

Transport Canada (under the Motor Vehicles Act)- Also has a hand in regulat ing truckers, 
including safe design regulations. 

Additional compliance- Employers and Licensees have extensive safe work procedures that 
are practiced and enforced. 

LOG TRUCK DRIVERS' DAILY REQUIREMENTS & ROUTINE 

Start of day: Driver must do a pre-trip inspection. 
He/she must walk around the truck, check brakes, stakes, bunks, lights, etc.; must note small 
things and report these to his/her supervisor; big things need to be fixed right away before the 
hauling day begins. Driver must sign off on log book that it has been done. 

Log Book hours begin as soon as the pre-trip starts, and the key is turned. In addition to on-duty 
time, log haulers track their off-duty time in their log books so drivers can demonstrate they 
have not exceeded hours of service, and they have had an adequate rest period. 

Wrappers, bunks and stakes must be visually checked before loading on the block. Weights 
must be checked using on-board scales as the truck is loaded or once it has been loaded. 

Once loaded, the load needs to be wrapped. While many truckers are still throwing wrappers 
by hand (potentially causing shoulder injuries} an emerging practice is for the loader to drop 
TAG BACKGROUNDER & STATISTICS Page I 6 
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the wrappers on top of the load, secure the load and then let the driver grab them from below 
and cinch them up when it is safe to do so. 

Once wrapped, the truck usually moves off the landing or roadside loading area, to the place 
where the stamp hammer is kept; the load is timber marked, and again, the driver checks 
wrappers, brakes, lights, etc. 

From there, the next check is before leaving the resource road and entering the highway. This 

requirement is mandatory under regulation, section 10 of NSC Cargo securement, which states that 
the driver of a vehicle transporting logs, before the vehicle enters a highway from a private road, shall : 

(a) inspect the vehicle, the logs and the securing devices to ensure compliance with this Standard, and 

(b) make necessary adjustments to the securing devices, including adding more securing devices. 

This is the basic legal requirement. But, depending on a variety of criteria, truckers need to 
check and tighten their wrappers more frequently than this- they have to maintain load 
securement for the duration of the trip, no matter how many stops that entails. 

After 3 hours or 240 km {whichever comes first}, the truck is required to pull off the road, and 
check wrappers again. It must also stop at all mandatory brake checks. 

Once they get to the mill yard, and unload, trailers need to be loaded and secured on the truck. 

After the work day is done, a post trip inspection is performed in order to determine if any 

maintenance or repairs are required prior to the following shift. 

Got questions for the Transportation Advisory Group? 

Or, would you like a presentation about logging truck safety, initiatives, economic impact to 

your municipality or community of forestry operations? 

Please contact TAG at: 

Transportation 

BC Forest Safety Council 

1-877-741-1060 

or email TAG@bcforestsafe.org 

TAG BACKGROUNDER & STATISTICS 
BC LOGGING TRUCKS 
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fraser health 
April 27, 2015 

Mayor Leo Facio 
PO Box 160 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM 1KO 

Dear Mayor Facio: 

Via E-Mail: lfacio@harrisonhotsprings.ca 

Subject: Leadership Announcement for Chilliwack, Hope and Agassiz Health 
Services, and Chilliwack General and Fraser Canyon hospitals 

I would like to take this opportunity to formally introduce you to our new Executive Director, 
Chilliwack, Hope and Agassiz Health Services, and Chilliwack General and Fraser Canyon 
hospitals, Petra Pardy, effective March 13, 2015. 

Petra is an inspired health care leader known for her supportive leadership style and collaborative 
and respectful partnerships, most recently as Executive Director for Primary Health Care and 
Chronic Disease Management. 

As the newly appointed Executive Director, Petra will work to ensure the vision and priorities for 
Chilliwack, Hope and Agassiz Health Services, and Chilliwack General and Fraser Canyon hospitals 
continue to align with Fraser Health's strategic and operational plan. Her leadership over both 
the hospital sites and the communities will best ensure a seamless integration of services. Her 
aim will be to continue the exceptional work that has occurred, and create a healthy community 
with a well-connected team working together to deliver the highest quality health care services. 

As Vice President, Community Hospitals & Programs, with responsibility for Chilliwack, Hope and 
Agassiz Health Services, and Chilliwack General and Fraser Canyon hospitals, I will strengthen 
collaborations and provide strategic oversight to the various programs and services available. 

I am excited about this appointment and look forward to continuing to advance the priorities for 
these communities and hospitals, including strengthening our partnerships with local community 
providers, stakeholders, and elected officials and Petra and I would welcome a meeting with you 
and any members of your team. If you would like to arrange a meeting, please contact Tami 
Bye, Executive Assistant, at 604 587-4411 or tami.bye@fraserhealth.ca to schedule. 

Sincerelv. 

Dr. Shallen Letwin 
Vice President, Community Hospitals & Programs 

cc: Petra Pardy, Executive Director, Chilliwack, Hope and Agassiz Health Services, and Chilliwack 
General Hospital and Fraser Canyon Hospital 

Fraser Health Authority 
Corporate Office 

400- 13450 - 102"d Ave 
Surrey, BC 
V3T OHlCanada 

Tel (604) 587-4411 
Fax (604) 587-4666 
www.fraserhealth.ca 
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HARRISON HOT SPRIMGS 
A/,.1'~~ 

. ' 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Request to Appear as a Delegation 

In order to make a presentation lo Council at a Council Meeting, you are required to 
submit a written request to the Corporate Administration Department no later than 4:30 ' 
p.m. on the Wednesday before the regular meeting. The request can either be a copy of 
this completed form or a separate letter that you have written which contains the 
information requested on this form. All requests must be accompanied with background 
information which will be included in the agenda package. You can submit your request 
in person, by mail at PO Box 160 Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM 1KO, fax at 604-796-
2192 or e-mail at ksobie@harrisonhotsprings.ca. 

The Corporate Administration Department will advise you when you are scheduled to 
appear before Council. Council meetings commence at 7:00 p.m. in the Village Council 
Chambers at 495 Hot Springs Road, Harrison Hot Springs, BC. 

You are limited to a maximum of 10 minutes to present your material, regardless of the 
number of presenters in your delegation. 

Date/?- oci \ \4 (;(0 l5 Requested Meeting Date: t-'\~y tf () r I q 2 0( C 
Pr 1 , ' :..; 

Organization Name (ifapplicable) :~l:A.Se.r- Vo.l\f..l-/ Re.,jo~l D\S~;ct 

Name of Presenter: {<e~e CC.CA A\?elV)e.~~~ 

Name of Applicant if Other than Above:--=SOVn=· ~'--'--"e..:::__ _________ _ 

'1(a) 

Contact Phone Number & E-Mail: 00 Lf-] O~-SD5l) ).7\berrej'~-vj €_.-B.; {""t'- · 'o1 • c~ 

Mailing Address with Postal Code: o/5 q50 Che.O\I'Y\ AjeJ C\0\ \l \v,JC\C\:::...J \j d.'Pt N io 

AudioNisual requirements: scr-een -i COMpv\1<;:" -R:>r po'-'"-e.rpc\ A~ pvese -tll\..h\J"' 

Topic: \n+rodvV\ch~ :IQ Ar 6{-vtA.\ i ·~ \·\ ~ ~s.er 

\\odlf.rvl \?ef)·avv"' .D'IStv\ct 

Action you wish Council to take: re. c.L\-J ( --the.. fi""C:.Se ot?A:hbo ~r 

-\1\ smr (t='Q'-±j D.D 

39 



~ 
0 

Introduction to Air Quality in the Region 

Rebecca Abernethy, MSc 
Environmental Services Coordinator 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~..J:.. 
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Outline 

• Our airshed 
• Air quality overview 

o Air pollutants 
0 Monitoring 
o Emissions inventories 

• FVRD programs & committees 
• Challenges 
• Next steps 

Fraser Valley Regional District ¢"~ 
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Lower Fraser Valley {LFV) Airshed 

Image source: 2005 LFV Emissions Inventory 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~~ 
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Air Quality- Pollutants 

• Criteria contaminants- commonly measured 
• Carbon monoxide 
• Ammonia 
• Nitrogen oxides 
• Sulphur oxides 
• Particulate matter 
• Ozone 
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Air Quality- Pollutants 

• Some toxic air pollutants monitored at 'super sites' 
• Metals 
• Volatile, semi-volatile organic compounds 

• Many not routinely measured 

9 1 
.1 0 ... :0 .... 2. 8 ... n,..,- ~ r ,,, 

'~L ~-1 T ....:."' -;.:r ' 0 
I 4 6 

PCDDs 

9 1 

8,~~, ~tt~\· 
7~~ - ' /Ul3 

T 0 1 
6 4 
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Dioxins and furans 
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Air Quality - Monitoring 

• 28 stations in LFV network; 6 in FVRD 

wo\.<.0"' cou"IY 

Image source: 2013 LFV Air Quality Monitorina Reoort 
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Air Quality- Objectives & Advisories 

• Air quality objectives set by Federal, Provincial 
Governments 

o Metro Vancouver has own set of objectives 

• Air quality advisories 

• FVRD plans to conduct review of objectives in 2015 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~~ 
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Trends Over Time 
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Trends Over Time 

~~· IIJ , 
- Sbon:-T.:iTD F'e::Jk (p,pb :~ 

, -'• ·- .~nr~~u .aJ ,:.,.,,·· ~.:.:~~e f_;:•pbl 

, i] 

..... ib 

,;! 

F~,g-ur!e 56:: Oz.one 'J·r(endls. 

Image source: 2013 LFV Air Quality Monitoring Report 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~~ 
~ 



-

·-«n 
«n ·-E 

UJ 

JJi t' • Jll UOl fllll"!;.-, il IJll 
I Jd 

~ ·-
J 

r.:J 

,..., 
I'"" I -. ..... ~ 

I •· 

,...., 

~ 
+-' u 
I... 
+-' 
.~ 
Cl 

C1J 
c 
0 
b.O 
QJ 

c:c:: 
> 
QJ 

~ 
I... 
QJ 

c (/) 

C1J 
0 I... 

-I-> u. 
c:: 
QJ 
:::::. 
c:: -V) 

c:: 
0 ·-V) 

-~ 

~ 
::::,. 
LL. 
-..J 

a 
\""-i a 
C'\1 .. 
QJ 
u 
!..... 
:::s 
0 
V) 

QJ 
0"1 
tl 
E -

49 



U1 
0 

Emissions Sources 

Sources of PM2.5 in the FVRD 

Industrial 

Vehicles 

2
5

% Agricultural 

Fugitive Dust 4
% Vegetative Burning 

3% 15% 

Misc. Heating 

Data source: 2010 LFV Emissions Inventory 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~_A 
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FVRD Programs and Committees 

• Education Program with Fraser Basin Council 
• Electric Vehicles- infrastructure & awareness ·· .. . 

·· .... 

• Wood Stove Exchange Program 
• Improving transit- Fraser Valley Express 

• Active contribution to interagency committees: 
• AirCare -7 Heavy Duty Diesel Vehicles 
• Ground-Level Ozone Strategy 
• BC Visibility Coordinating Committee 
• Agriculture- Air and Nutrient Group ·· .. . ::-:~~ 

Fraser Valley Regional District ¢"~ 
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Challenges 

• Large, new emission sources proposed in shared airshed: 
o Waste to Energy 
o Other environme~tal assessments (Trans Mountain, 

BP Cherry Point Refinery, etc.) 

• FVRD- planning authority only (Ministry of Environment 
has regulatory authority) 

• Resource limitations 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~~ 
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Next Steps 

• New Air Quality Management Plan- coming 2015 
• FVRD-specific air quality monitoring reports 
• Studies and research to support program direction 

• E.g. Open Burning Practices Study 

Fraser Valley Regional District ¢'~ 
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Thank you! 
Rebecca Abernethy 
Environmental Services Coordinator 
(604) 702-5057 
rabernethy@fvrd.bc.ca 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~_A 
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Additional Resources 

• 2013 Lower Fraser Valley Air Quality Monitoring Report: 
http://www.fvrd.bc.ca/Services/AirQuality/Documents/2013LFVAQMonitori 
ngReport.pdf 

• 2010 Lower Fraser Valley Emissions Inventory: 
http://www.fvrd.bc.ca/Services/AirQuality/Documents/2010LowerFraserVal 
leyAi rEmissions! nventorya nd Forecasta nd Backcast.pdf 

• Regional Ground-Level Ozone Strategy: 
http ://www.fvrd. bc.ca/Services/Ai rQua I ity/Docu ments/RG LOS2014. pdf 

• Additional information on FVRD air quality programs: 
http://www.fvrd.bc.ca/Services/AirQuality/Pages/default.aspx 

Fraser Valley Regional District ~~ 
~ 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: April 22, 2015 

FROM: Director of Finance FILE: 1880 

SUBJECT: Statement of Financial Information 

BACKGROUND: 

The Statement of Financial Information is a statutory requirement under the Financial 
Information Act that must be filed annually by June 3Q1h. Section 9 of BC reg. 371/93 
states: "the Statement of Financial Information and accompanying schedules must be 
approved in writing by the Council and the Chief Financial Officer. In addition a 
management report approved by the chief Financial Officer must accompany the 
Statement of Financial Information." 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council approves the 2014 Statement of Financial Information. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

inistrative Officer 

\1(a.) 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
INDEX TO STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 2014 

Checklist 

2014 Audited Financial Statements 
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Schedule of Debenture Debt 

Schedule of Employee Remuneration 

Schedule of Council Remuneration 

Schedule of Payments to Suppliers 

Schedule of Payments for the Purposes of Grants 
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HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
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HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

MANAGEMENT REPORT 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Village's management 
and have been prepared in compliance with legislation, and in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles for local governments established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the 
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Management is also responsible for all the notes to the 
consolidated financial statements and schedules, and for ensuring that this information is consistent, 
where appropriate, with the information contained in the consolidated financial statements. 

Management is also responsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide 
reasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced. 

The Council is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its responsibilities for financial reporting 
and internal control and exercises this responsibility through the Council. The Council reviews internal 
financial statements on a monthly basis and external Audited Financial Statements annually. 

The external auditors, McConnell, Voelkl, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. Their examination includes a review and evaluation of the Village's system of internal control 
and appropriate tests and procedures to provide reasonable assurance that the consolidated financial 
statements are presented fairly. The external auditors have full and free access to financial management 
of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs and meet when required. 

On behalf of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

curtice, CPA, CGA 
Director of Finance 
April20, 2015 
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:P:O. Box 819 --,\ 
228 Wallace St. -eft 
Hope, B.C. vox 1.Lo 

om¢e (604)869-~6~4 
i=a.x {604)869-2381 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR1S REPORT 

To the Ma:yor Council oftheVIlLAGE'OF HAR.RISON HOT SPR.INGS 

We. hc\.ve audited the Consolidated Statement of Flnand~l Pqsition of the VILLAGE OF HARRISON 
HOT .SPRINGS as atbECEMBE~ 31 1 2014, the Coils.oildated Sta.tement of Financial Adivhies, and 
the Consolidated Statement of C::hanges i"ti. finariciaJPosition for the year then ended. 

thes~ financial .statements- are the responsibility of tfre ViiJag~;s Man.ager:nent. Management is 
responsible for the preparation and fair presentation. of thes~ coh~olida,ted financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting $taridards, and to have in place such internal 
control as mqnqg~m~nt !=f~t~i'iniri~s ne~e~$ary to enable the consolidated financiaL statement? to 
be free from material misstatements,. whether due to fraud or error. 

Ot,Jr responsibility is to express an opinion on. the consolldatec;Hin~ncial statements· based on our 
ai.idft and its result. We conqucted our cil,l_dit In \l;ctorqance with Canadian generally accepted 
auditing standards. Thos~ s.tandards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perfdpJi an al.)ditto. obtain reas.onable .assUrance whether these fina11cial statements are free: 
of_material mi~statements~ 

An audit involves performing pro<;edures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the tonsof(qated fina,n.cial statements. The procedures depend on the :ali~ditor'~ 
judgl')1ei1t, incli.!ding the assessment of the risk of material miss~atem~T}ts of th¢ to11solid~ted 
firt~ncial statements, 'Wfi.eth'er due to fraud or error. In making tl'ws¢ risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to: the entity's preparation arid fafi· presentation of these 
consolidated financial staterne.nts In order to design a~dit procedures· that are c:onsldered 
appropriate in ~he crn:umstances, hut. not for the purpose of expressing an opiTJidn on the: 
effect,iveness of the. entity's internal . control. An audit. also in~ludes evaluating t.he 
appropriateness of accounting policies used, the rea,sonable!less of accOunting estimates made 
by management, and to evaluate. the pres~ntatioh of the ~qnsoiidated financial statements. 

We .believe that the au.dit . evideric~ we have obtained is sufficient and ~ppropriate to provide, a. 
basis for our aqc;fit opinion on these consolidated financial statements. 

In our opinion, these consolidatecl financial statements present fairly, in all material respects1 the 
financial position of t,he Vlli..AG'E OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS as at DECEMBER 31, 2014; 
and the results of it~ fin<;tnci<;J.I activities for the year then ended in accordance with Canad.ian 
geMrally accepted accounting pririciples for local governments modified il5 disclose.d in' Note 1 to 
the- consolidated Financial Statements. We report that, in O!-Jr opinion, these principles have been 
applied' on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year: 

April 20, 20l5 

Hope, B.C., Canada 

.. ~.: : ... ( .. . : .:.::·~ 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 

As at December 31, 2014 

Financial assets 
Cash and Investments (Note 2) 

Accounts Receivable (Note 3) 

Financial liabilities 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (Note 4) 

Developer's Deposits and Other Trust Liabilities (Note 5) 

Deferred Revenue (Note 6) 

Development Cost Charges (Note 7) 

Capital lease (Note 8) 

Interim financing debt (Note 9) 

Net financial assets 

Non-financial assets 
Tangible Capital Assets (Note 10, Schedule 1) 

Prepaid expenses 

Accumulated surplus 

Represented by: 

Operating fund 

Capital fund (Note 12) 

Statutory reserve fund (Note 12) 

Equity in tang ible capital assets (Note 11) 

n behalf of Mayor and Council 

Director of Finance 

2014 2013 

6,401,201 6,361 ,742 

805,739 1,027,857 

7,206,940 7,389,599 

421,257 543,247 

391,277 392,949 

648,936 871 ,715 

978,021 858,814 

161,989 47,768 

600,000 700,000 

3,201,480 3,414,493 

4,005,460 3,975,106 

31,421,843 30,082,655 

54,696 95,084 

31,476,539 30,177,739 

35,481,999 34,152,845 

2,608,376 2,507,590 

1,389,874 1,312,385 

855,580 1,011,051 

30,628,169 29,321,819 

35,481,999 34,152,845 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
3 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Consolidated Statement of Operations 

for the year ended December 31, 2014 

Revenue 
Property Taxes (Notes 13, 22) 

Sale of Services (Note 14) 

Utility Service Fees (Note 15) 

Government Transfers (Note 16) 

Investment Income 

Penalties and interest 

Development Cost Charges (Note 7) 

Other revenue 

Expenses (Note 20) 
Legislative Services 

General Government 

Protective Services 

Public Works 

Transportation Services 

Public Health 

Planning and Development 

Tourism, Community and Economic Development 

Sustainability 

Solid Waste Management and Recycling 

Beaches, Parks, Recreation and Culture 

Water Services 

Sewer Services 

Non-capital items expensed (Note 17) 

Debt financing 

Amortization (Note 1, Schedule 1) 

Annual surplus 
Prior period adjustment (Note 18) 

Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 

Commitments and contingencies are specified in Note 21 . 

Budget 
(Unaudited 

Note 19) 

1,886,100 

836,200 

387,000 

1,815,750 

21,700 

23,000 

279,800 

225,800 

5,475,350 

127,950 

972,800 

181,750 

225,150 

119,550 

7,200 

25,900 

54,300 

12,500 

121,000 

371,000 

264,000 

760,000 

13,850 

710,000 

3,966,950 

1,508,400 

34,152,845 

35,661,245 

2014 2013 

1,886,821 1,849,972 

900,016 879,967 

395,167 395,276 

1,785,708 943,096 

28,859 32,404 

39,561 28,889 

88,975 38,418 

5,125,107 4,168,022 

117,012 120,379 

900,771 876,408 

161,697 158,985 

204,036 197,265 

102,711 96,262 

6,284 6,110 

43,517 37,522 

58,310 49,070 

8,856 11 ,831 

121,232 119,056 

395,987 402,372 

183,233 146,616 

553,079 484,559 

140,660 102,415 

14,987 19,345 

747,914 708,791 

3,760,286 3,536,986 

1,364,821 631 ,036 
(35,667) 59,729 

34,152,845 33,462,080 

35,481,999 34,152,845 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets 

for the year ended December 31, 2014 

Annual Surplus 

Acquisition of tangible capital assets 

Amortization 

Write down of tangible capital assets at NBV 

Prior period adjustment 

Acquisition of prepaid expenses 

Use of prepaid expenses 

Increase {decrease} in net financial assets 

Net financial assets, beginning of year 

Net financial assets, end of year 

Budget 
(Unaudited 

Note 19) 

1,606,900 

(3, 196,500) 

710,000 

(879,600) 

(879,600) 

3,975,106 

3,095,506 

2014 2013 

1,364,821 631 ,036 

(2, 121 ,402) (788,796) 

747,914 708,791 

34,300 14,569 

(35,667) 59,729 

(10,034) 625,329 

(54,696) (95,084) 

95,084 37,009 

40,388 (58,075) 

30,354 567,254 

3,975,106 3,407,852 

4,005,460 3,975,106 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
5 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating Activities 

Annual surplus I (deficit) 

Non Cash items: 

Amortization 

(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses 

Prior period adjustment 

Debt Forgiveness 

Changes to financial assets /liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 

Lease Receivable 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Deferred revenue 

Development Cost Charges 

Net change in cash from o~erating activities 

Capital Activities: 

Write down of tangible capital assets at net book value 

Acquisition of tangible capital assets 

Net change in cash from ca~ital activities 

Financing Activities 

Debt repayment 

Actuarial adjustments 

Proceeds from capital lease - net of deferred charges 

Net change in cash from financing activities 

Net change in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash eguivalents, end of :tear 

2014 2013 

1,364,821 631,036 

747,914 708,791 

40,388 (58,075) 

(35,667) 59,729 

132,725 (26,484) 

222,118 (443,956) 

(123,662) 560,887 

(222,779) 211,584 

119,207 11,791 

2,245,065 1,655,303 

34,300 14,569 

(2, 121 ,402) (788,796) 

(2,087, 1 02} (774,227} 

(118,504) (161,923) 

(6,935) 

54,325 

(118,504} (114,533} 

39,459 766,543 

6,361,742 5,595,199 

6,401,201 6,361,742 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

1. Significant Accounting Policies 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs which are the representation of 
management are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for 
governments as prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Canadian Institute of 
Chartered Accountants. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Village are as follows: 

a. Basis of consolidation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements reflect the combined results and activities of the reporting entity which 
is comprised of the Operating, Capital and Reserve funds. Inter-fund transactions have been eliminated on 
consolidation. 

i. Operating Funds: These funds include the General, Water and Sewer operations of the Village. 
They are used to record the operating costs of the services provided by the Village. 

ii. Capital funds: These funds include the General, Water and Sewer capital funds. They are used 
to record the acquisition and disposal of property and equipment and their financing. 

iii. Reserve funds: Under the Community Charter, Village Council may, by bylaw establish reserve 
funds for specified purposes. Money in a Statutory Reserve Fund, and interest earned thereon, 
must be expended by bylaw only for the purpose for which the fund was established. If the 
amount in a reserve fund is greater than required , Village Council may, by bylaw, transfer all or 
part of the balance to another reserve fund. Non-statutory Reserves require being included in an 
approved council budget or a resolution before these funds can be expended. 

b. Revenue Recognition 

Sources of revenue are recorded on the accrual basis and include revenue in the period in which the 
transactions or events occurred that give rise to the revenues and the expenses include any liabilities incurred 
and transfers made. Taxation revenues are recognized at the time of issuing the property tax notices for the 
fiscal year. Sale of services, user fee revenues, investment income, penalties and interest and other revenues 
are recognized when they are rendered by the Village or are due by convention, bylaw, or received. Grant 
revenues are recognized when the funding becomes receivable. Revenue unearned in the current period is 
recorded as deferred revenue and is recognized as revenue in the fiscal year the services are performed.· 

c. Investments 

Investments are recorded at cost. When in the opinion of management, there is a permanent decline in value, 
investments are written down to their net realizable value. 

d. Long-term debt 

Long-term debt is recorded net of related sinking fund balances. 

7 
67 



68 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

1. Significant Accounting Policies continued 

e. Non-financial Assets 

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision of 
services. They may have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the 
ordinary course of operations. 

i. Tangible Capital Assets 

Tangible capital assets, comprised of capital assets and assets under construction, are recorded at cost 
less accumulated amortization and are classified according to their functional use. Amortization is 
recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset commencing the year the 
asset is put in to service. 

Asset 

Land improvements 

Parks infrastructure 

Buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

IT infrastructure 

Vehicles 

Roads infrastructure 

Water infrastructure 

Sewer infrastructure 

Drainage infrastructure 

ii. Contributions of tangible capital assets 

Useful Life- Years 

10-25 

10-50 

40-50 

5-10 

4-10 

5-20 

15-20 

10-100 

10-100 

10-100 

Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair value at the time of donation. 

iii. Works of art and cultural and historic assets 

Works of art and cultural and historic assets are not recorded as assets in these financial statements. 

iv. Leased tangible capital assets 

Leases which transfer substantially all the benefits and risks incidental to ownership of property are 
accounted for as leased tangible capital assets. 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

1. Significant Accounting Policies continued 

f. Use of estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. 

2. Cash and Investments 

2014 2013 

Restricted cash and investments 

Statutory reserves $ 900,942 $ 1,056,503 
Non-Statutory Reserves 3,232,488 3,286,767 

4,133,430 4,343,270 
Unrestricted cash and investments 2,267,771 2,018,472 

Total cash and investments $ 6,401,201 $ 6,361 ,742 

3. Account Receivable 

2014 2013 

Accounts Receivable- Property Taxes $ 380,081 $ 207,787 

Accounts Receivable - Other Governments 109,645 497,169 
Accounts Receivable - Trade and Other 316,013 322,901 

$ 805,739 $ 1,027,857 

4. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 

2014 2013 

Trade and Other $ 397,515 $ 461 ,368 

Holdbacks payable 7,493 48,961 

Other government 193 615 

Accrued benefits 16,056 32,303 

$ 421,257 $ 543,247 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

5. Developer's Deposits and Other Trust Liabilities 

Property and event damage deposits 
Non-refundable deposits 

Letter of cred it 
Community groups funds held in trust 

6. Deferred Revenue 

Prepaid taxes 
Deferred Gas Tax Revenue 
Facil ity rentals and other 

7. Development Cost Charges 

Sewer DCC 
Water DCC 

Drainage DCC 
Parks DCC 

Opening 
Balance 

$ 693,906 
151,471 

8,763 
4,674 

$ 858,814 

Receipts 

$ 62,687 $ 
37,005 
4,294 
2,290 

$ 106,276 $ 

2014 

$ 30,307 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Interest 

10,328 
2,398 

134 
71 

12,931 

28,118 
331,596 

1,256 

391,277 $ 

2014 

120,731 $ 
205,707 
322,498 

648,936 $ 

Transfers 
Out 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2013 

36,800 
27,741 

327,152 
1,256 

392,949 

2013 

116,086 

427,248 
328,381 

871,715 

Closing 
Balance 

766,921 
190,874 

13,191 
7,035 

978,021 

Development Cost Charges are restricted revenue liabilities representing funds rece ived from developers and 
deposited into separate deferred revenue liability accounts for specified future capital expenses. In accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, the Village records these funds as restricted revenue which is 
then recognized when the related costs are incurred. 

10 



Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

8. Capital Lease Liability 

In 2013, the Village entered into a 4 year capital lease agreement with the Municipal Finance Authority to 
finance the acquisition of two pick-up trucks. In 2014, the Village entered into a capital lease agreement with 
Caterpillar Financial Services Limitedto finance the acquisition of a new backhoe in the amount of $132,725. 
The term of the lease is five years with an option to purchase at the end of the lease of $47,723. 

Changes in capital lease liability are as follows: 

2014 2013 
Balance, December 31 , 2013 $ 47,768 $ 54,323 
Add: Lease additions 132,725 
Less: Principal repayments (18,504) (6,555) 
Balance, December 31,2014 $ 161,989 $ 47,768 

The minimum lease payments over the next four years of the leases are as follows: 

2015 $ 29,632 
2016 30,635 
2017 24,575 
2018 18,342 

$ 103,184 

Total interest expense during the year was $2,774. Total interest over the term of the leases is $22,660. 

9. Interim Financing 

In 2009 the Village borrowed $1 ,500,000 under the Interim Financing Program from the Municipal Finance 
Authority of British Columbia for the purpose of constructing a new water reservoir. The Village has until 2016 
to pay back the principal amount. Any principal balance unpaid will be converted into long-term debt at that 
time. The Village can pay down any amount on the principal in the next year. Interest is paid monthly. During 
the year the Village paid $12,213 in interest, in 2013 $14,613. 

Balance, December 31, 2013 
Principal repayments 

Balance, December 31 , 2014 

2014 2013 

$ 700,000 $ 
(100,000) 

$ 600,000 $ 

850,000 
(150,000) 

700,000 

11 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

10. Tangible Capital Assets 

2014 2013 

Land $ 9,984,913 $ 9,984,913 

Buildings 1,058,979 1 '124,032 

Equipment, furniture and vehicles 755,811 653,565 

Engineering Structures: 
Engineering structures- water 6,538,610 5,031,527 

Engineering structures- sewer and drainage 6,970,531 7,074,151 

Engineering structures- roads 4,571,458 4,123,000 

Engineering structures- other 1,242,043 1,314,436 

Other tangible capital assets 299,498 777,031 

Total $ 31,421,843 $ 30,082,655 

For additional information, see Consolidated Schedule of Tangible Capital Assets. (Schedule 1) 

The Village has $128,477 of tangible capital assets under construction at December 31, 2014. 

11. Equity in Tangible Capital Assets 

Equity in tangible capital assets (TCA) represents the net book value (NBV) of total capital assets less long 
term obligations assumed to acquire those assets. The change in consolidated equity in tangible capital assets 
is as follows: 

2014 2013 

Equity in TCA, beginning of year $ 29,321,819 $ 29,128,432 
Add: 

Capital Expenditures 1,970,060 788,796 
Debt foregiveness- Sewer- Issue 75 26,484 
Debt Repayments 118,504 161 ,923 
Actuarial adjustment 6,936 

Less: 
Gain on disposal of asset (9, 1 08) 
Proceeds from capital lease (58,284) 
Dispositions at NBV (34,300) (14,569) 
Amortization (747,914) (708,791) 

Equity in TCA, end of year $ 30,628,169 $ 29,321,819 

12 



Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

12. Accumulated Surplus 

Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surplus and reserves and reserve funds as follows: 

2014 

Surplus: 

Invested in tangible capital assets $ 30,628,169 $ 
Operating fund 2,608,376 

Total surplus 33,236,545 

Reserves set aside by Council : 

Capital Fund Reserves 

Recreation Centre 413,275 
Assessment appeal 95,725 
Beach 35,967 
Building 59,296 
Contingencies 10,854 
Dock replacement 58,091 
Flood box I drainage 14,715 
General 27,823 
Insurance 9,423 
Memorial Hall restoration 5,263 
Parking I traffic management 36,380 
Office Equipment 22,067 
Property 44,904 
Road/Sidewalk 12,759 
Sick leave/Retirement 98,337 
Sewer 322,640 
Water 122,355 

Total Capital Fund Reserves 1,389,874 

Statutory Fund Reserves: 

Community amenities 128,015 
Fire department capital 187,147 
Land unexpended funds 12,473 
Parkland acquisition 94,569 
Public works capital 71,889 
Sewage treatment replacement 262,673 
Sewer unexpended funds 79,039 
Port Divestiture income 19,775 

Total Statutory Fund Reserves 855,580 

$ 35,481,999 $ 

2013 

29,321 ,819 

2,507,590 

31 ,829,409 

407,737 

69,603 

35,485 

58,502 

10,708 

27,715 

14,514 

27,450 

9,296 

5,192 

35,893 

21,772 

44,302 

12,588 

119,215 

291 ,698 

120,715 

1,312,385 

106,415 

159,437 

12,306 

68,525 
70,926 

495,496 

77,987 

19,959 

1,011 ,051 

34,152,845 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

13. Taxation 

Taxation revenue, reported on the consolidated statement of operations, is made up of the following: 

Budget 2014 2013 

Taxes collected 
Municipal property taxes $ 1,850,000 $ 1,849,861 $ 1,810,353 

1 % Utility taxes 32,100 32,247 32,312 

Payments in lieu of taxes 4,000 4,733 7,450 

School taxes 1,237,000 1,236,786 1,300,367 

Regional District 117,000 116,846 111,345 

Regional hospital district 103,500 103,271 110,176 

Police tax 114,600 114,554 117,660 

Other agencies 29,600 29,436 31 ,242 

3,487,800 3,487,734 3,520,905 

Less transfers to other governments 
School taxes paid 1,237,000 1,236,776 1,300,367 
Reg ional district taxes paid 117,000 116,858 111,407 
Regional hospital district taxes paid 103,500 103,279 110,237 

Police taxes paid 114,600 114,564 117,660 
Other agencies taxes paid 29,600 29,436 31 ,262 

1,601,700 1,600,913 1,670,933 

$ 1,886,100 $ 1,886,821 $ 1,849,972 

14. Sale of Services, User Rates, Rentals 

Budget 2014 2013 

Sewer user fees $ 475,000 $ 501,160 $ 500,538 
Water user fees 176,000 190,552 177,733 
Curbside collection fees 90,000 91,966 90,213 
Licenses and permits 35,800 48,735 43,497 
Facility rentals 43,500 47,458 46,179 
Fines 2,800 4,078 3,475 
Other 4,100 3,523 4,989 
Penalties 9,000 12,544 13,343 . 

$ 836,200 $ 900,016 $ 879,967 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

15. Utility Service Fees 

16. 

Budget 2014 2013 

Sewer service utility fee - residential $ 176,000 $ 179,709 $ 179,852 
Sewer service utility fee - business 20,000 19,997 19,947 
Water service utility fee - residential 170,000 174,226 174,386 
Water service utility fee - business 21,000 21,235 21 ,091 

Total $ 387,000 $ 395,167 $ 395,276 

Government Transfers 

The Village recognizes the transfer of government funding as expenses or revenues in the period that the 
events giving rise to the transfer occurred. The Government transfers reported on the Statement of Operations 
are: 

Provincial: 

Conditional 

Infrastructure -water treatment plant 

Infrastructure - Miami River Dike Pump Station 

Resort Municipality Initiative 

Other 

Unconditional 

Federal 

Cond itional 

Infrastructure - Miami River Dike Pump Station 

Gas tax 

Budget 

$ 790,000 $ 

515,000 
750 

210,000 

300,000 

2014 

790,955 
13,212 

420,589 
2,584 

209,651 

13,~12 

335,505 

$ 

$ 1,815,750 $ 1,785,708 $ 

2013 

412,958 

268,846 

50,327 

210,965 

943,096 

17. Non-Capital items expensed 

This includes items that although budgeted for as capital expenditures did not qualify as tangible capital assets 
under the Village's Tangible Capital Asset policy. 

18. Prior period adjustment 

Prior period adjustments represent the accumulated effect of recording Development Cost Charge revenue, 
Gas Tax revenue and Resort Municipality Initiative revenue in the year the revenue is received rather than 
when the revenue is actually used for a particular capital project. 

15 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

19. Budget Data 

The unaudited budget data presented in these consolidated financial statements is based upon the 2014 
operating and capital budgets adopted by Council on May 5, 2014. The chart below reconciles the approved 
balanced budgetto the budget figures reported in these consolidated financial statements. 

2014 Adopted Operating and Capital Budget 

Revenues: 
Operating budget 
Capital budget 

Total revenue 

Expenses: 
Operating budget 
Capital Budget 

Total expenses 

Budgeted surplus (deficit) 

Add: 
Capital expenses 
Transfers to reserves 
Principal repayments 
Appropriation from surplus 

Less: 
Transfers from reserves 
Amortization 

Annual budgeted surplus (see statement of operations page 4) 

20. Classification of Expenses by Object 

Budget Amount 

$ 4,178,950 
2,896,500 

7,075,450 

4,178,950 
2,896,500 

7,075,450 

$ 

$ 2,896,500 
273,000 
78,400 
98,500 

(1,128,000) 
(710,000) 

$ 1,508,400 

The Schedule of Operating Fund Activities represents the expenditures by function; the following table 
classifies those same expenditures by object: 

Budget 2014 2013 

Salaries, wages and employee benefits $ 1,457,500 $ 1,477,415 $ 1,428,395 
Operating Materials and supplies 804,000 587,389 509,083 
Contracted services 287,200 . 213,005 188,945 
Administrative services and supplies 446,000 336,041 348,422 
Utilities 144,450 149,031 135,862 
Rentals and contractual obligations 103,950 93,844 95,728 
Debt financing 13,850 14,987 19,345 
Capital Items Expensed 140,660 102,415 
Amortization 710,000 747,914 708,791 

· Total expenditures by object $ 3,966,950 $ 3,760,286 $ 3,536,986 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

21. Commitments and Contingencies 

a. The municipality and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (the Plan}, a jointly trusteed 
pension plan. The Board of Trustees, representing plan members and employers, is responsible for 
overseeing the management of the Plan, including investment of the assets and administration of 
benefits. The plan is a multi-employer contributory pension plan. Basic pension benefits provided are 
based on a formula. The plan has about 182,000 active members and approximately 75,000 retired 
members. Active members incluide approximately 36,000 contributors from local government. 

The most recent actuarial valuation as at December 31, 2012 indicated a $1,370 million funding deficit 
for basic pension benefits. The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2015 with results available in 
2016. Employers participating in the Plan record their pension expense as the amount of employer 
contributions made during the fiscal year (defined contribution pension plan accounting). This is because 
the Plan records accrrued liabilities and accrued assets for the Plan in aggregate with the result that 
there is no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, assets and cost to the individual 
employers participating in the Plan. 

The Village of Harrison Hot Springs paid $93,372 for employer contributions to the Plan in fiscal 2014. 

b. Debts of the Fraser Valley Regional District are, under provisions of the Local Government Act, a direct, 
joint and several liability of the District and each member municipality within the District, including the 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

c. The Village is a subscribed member of the Municipal Insurance Association of British Columbia (The 
"Exchange") as provided by section 3.02 of the Insurance Act of the Province of British Columbia. The 
main purpose of the Exchange is to pool the risks of liability so as to lessen the impact upon any 
subscriber. Under the Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement, the Village is assessed a premium 
and specific deductible for its claims based on population. The obligation of the Village with respect to 
the Exchange and/or contracts and obligations entered into by the Exchange are in every case several, 
not joint and several. The Village irrevocably and unconditionally undertakes and agrees to indemnify 
and save harmless the other subscribers against liability losses and costs which the other subscriber 
may suffer. 

d. The Village has an agreement with the Harrison Hot Springs Tourism Society to provide annual funding 
of $31,000. The term of the agreement ends December 31, 2018. 

22. Significant Taxpayer 

The Village is reliant upon one taxpayer for approximately 19% of the municipal property tax revenue. 

23. Landfill assessment 

In 2014, the Ministry of Environment directed the Village to assess any potential effects the closure of the 
landfill in 1983 has on well water. Water samples were taken and the results prompted the Ministry to direct 
the Village to drill test wells and monitor the water which will begin in 2015. The Village is to continue this 
process for three years at which time the results will determine if any further action is required. 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

24. Comparative Figures 

Certain balances of the preceding year have been reclassified to conform to the current year's financial 
statement presentation. 

18 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Schedule 1 - Consolidated Statement of Tangible Capital Assets 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

Land 

COST 
Opening balance $ 9,984,913 

Add: Additions -
Less: Disposals -

Closina Balance 9,984,913 

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION 
Opening Balance 

Add: Amortization -
Less: Ace. Amortization on Disposals 

Closina Balance -

$ 9,984,913 

Equipment 
Furniture 

Building Vehicles 

$ 1,984,778 $ 1,883,320 

200,912 

(1 02,891) 

1,984,778 1,981 ,341 

860,746 1,229,755 

65,053 98 ,666 

- (102,891) 

925,799 1,225,530 

$ 1,058,979 $ 755,811 

Engineered Structures 

Water 

$ 6,094,049 

1,608,866 

-

7,702 ,915 

1,062,522 

101 ,783 

-

1 '164,305 

Sewer 
Drainage 

$ 8,883,230 

47,064 

-

8,930,294 

1,809,079 

150,684 

-

1,959 ,763 

$ 6,53!!,61.0. 16,970,531 

Roads Other 

$ 7,875,377 $ 1,830,731 

732 ,300 -
(85,754) -

8,521 ,923 1,830 ,731 

3,752,377 516,295 

249,541 72,393 

(51 ,453) -

3,950,465 588,688 

$ 4,571 ,458 . $ 1,242,043 

$ 

$ 

Other 
Tangible 
Capital 
Assets 

923,306 

(467,739) 

455,567 

146,275 

9,794 

156,069 

299,498 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements . 

2014 2013 

$ 39,459,704 $ 38,768,278 

2,121,403 788 ,796 

(188,645) (97,370) 

41,392,462 39,459,704 

9,377,049 8,751 ,059 

747,914 708,791 

(154,344) (82,801) 

9!970,619 9,377,049 

$ 31,421,843 $ 30,082 ,655 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 
2014 

The Financial Statements contained in this Statement of Financial Information under the 
Financial Information Act have been prepared by management in accordance with 
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles or stated accounting principles, and 
the integrity and objectivity of these statements are management's responsibility. 
Management is also responsible for all the statements and schedules, and for ensuring 
that this information is consistent, where appropriate, with the information contained in 
the financial statements. 

Management is also responsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internal 
controls to provide reasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced. 

The Council is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its responsibilities for 
financial reporting and internal control and exercises this responsibility through the 
Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. The Council meets with management on 
a regular basis throughout the year. 

The Council of the Village Of Harrison Hot Springs has the responsibility for assessing 
the management systems, policies and practices of the Village, as Council has not 
appointed an internal auditor and has not delegated its responsibilities to a specific 
person. 

The external auditors, McConnell, Voelkl , conduct an independent examination, in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, and express their 
opinion on the financial statements. Their examination does not relate to the other 
schedules and statements required by the Act. Their examination includes a review and 
evaluation of the Village's system of internal control and appropriate tests and 
procedures to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements are presented 
fairly. The external auditors have full and free access to the management and Council 
and meet with them on a regular basis. 

On behalf of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

Dale Courtice, CPA, CGA 
Director of Finance 
May 4, 2015 

lan Crane, 
Chief Administrative Officer 
May 4, 2015 



Interim Financing -Water Reservoir 

Interest paid during 2014-$ 12,213 

CP ....... 
sch-debenture-debt.1 4 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

Schedule of Debenture Debt 
As at December 31, 2014 

2013 
Balance 

2014 
PrincipaiPaymen~ 

2014 
Balance 

$ 700,000.00 $ (1 00,000.00) $ 600,000.00 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Consolidated Remuneration for Employees Under $75,000 
2014 

6(2)(c) 
Remuneration 

Consolidated total - under $75,000 $834,016.68 



6(2) (b) 

lan Crane 

Debra Key 

Dale Courtice 

lan Gardner 

Lisa Grant 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Employee Remuneration Over $75,000 
2014 

Remuneration 

Chief Administrative Officer $107,723.71 

Corporate Officer $98,884.49 

Director of Finance $97,391.33 

Operations Manager $83,790.01 

Manager of Development & $77,971 .31 
Community Services 

Expenses 

$3,592.93 

$200.96 

$3,616.11 

$3,803.01 

$2,662.37 
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VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses 
2014 

6(6) Report on Employers 
El & CPP 

El 
CPP 

$22,192.16 
$43,479.08 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

6 (2) (a) Remuneration and Expenses for Elected Officials 
2014 

Expense Paid 
Remuneration Allowance* Expenses 

Leo Facio, Mayor $30,000.00 $10,000.00 $6,231.88 

Allan Jackson, Councillor $13,750.00 $4,583.34 $4,274.33 

Zoltan Kiss, Councillor $13,750.00 $4,583.34 $4,429.73 

Sonja Reyerse, Councillor $15,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,384.09 

John Buckley, Councillor $15,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,860.17 

John Hansen, Councillor $1,250.00 $416.67 

Samantha Piper, Councillor $1,250.00 $416.67 

* Specified as an expense allowance included in remuneration 
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Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Public Bodies Report 

'-

Report: M:llive\ap\appubbox.p 
Version: 010002-L58.68.00 
User ID: dale Payments Made For The Provision of Goods or Service for the Year 2014 

Vendor# 

B0900 
B2000 
C1067 
C4950 
C6675 
D1701 
D4055 
F4250 
F7000 
F7025 
F7400 
H1148 
H7501 
M4000 
M7850 
05500 
P1000 
R2153 
T3076 

Name 

BC ASSESSMENT 
BCHYDRO 
CARVER CONSTRUCTION LTD. 
CLEARTECH INDUSTRIES INC. 
CTQ CONSULTANTS LTD 
DESJARDINS CARD SERVICES 
DIVING DYNAMICS 
FIRST CLASS WASTE SERVICES INC. 
FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL DISTRICT 
FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY 
FRONTIER POWER PRODUCTS LTD. 
HARRISON TOURISM SOCIETY 
HUB INTERNATIONAL BARTON LTD. 
MINISTER OF FINANCE AND 
MUNICIPAL PENSION PLAN 
ONUCKI, DEVLIN 
PACIFIC BLUE CROSS 
RECEIVER GENERAL 
TIMBRO CONTRACTING 

Payments Made (Vendors Over $25000): 
Miscellaneous Payments ($25000 and Under): 

Total Payments Made: 

Amount 

29,345.97 
105,480.29 

1,318,050.71 
74,950.93 

220,166.12 
64,144.80 
32,936.33 
88,935.93 

222,215.80 
58,667.00 
67,433.18 

477,309.08 
45,912.00 

958,692.81 
179,796.31 
34,440.00 
55,918.89 

376,349.00 
705,817.94 

5,116,563.09 
990,762.53 

6,107,325.62 

••• End of Report ••• 

Page: 1 of 1 
Date: 15/04/15 
Time: 15:26:03 



7(2) (b) 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses 
2014 

Statement of Payments 
Grants or Contributions 

1st Agassiz Scouts 
Agassiz Fall Fair 
Miami River Streamkeepers 
Kent-Harrison Search & Rescue 
Agassiz-Harrison Community Services 
Agassiz-Harrison Historical Society 
Kent-Harrison Arts Council 
Harrison Higlanders Pipe Band 

$150.00 
150.00 
600.00 

2,500.00 
300.00 
500.00 

2,000.00 
500.00 

$6,700.00 
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L. 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION APPROVAL 

The undersigned, as authorized by the Financial Information Regulation, 
Schedule 1, subsection 9(2), approves all the statements and schedules included 
in this Statement of Financial Information, produced under the Financial 
Information Act. 

Leo Facio 
Mayor 
May 4, 2015 

Dale Courtice, CPA, CGA 
Director of Finance 
May 4, 2015 



12.(b) 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: April23, 2015 

FROM: Debra Key, Deputy Chief FILE: 4320-50 
Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer 

SUBJECT: Special Occasion Licence Application - Harrison Festival of the Arts 

ISSUE: 

Endorsement for Special Occasion Licence Application for public events. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Section 15(9) of the Liquor Control and Licencing Regulation, if public events are to be 
held on lands or premises owned or operated by the local government, the applicant must first 
obtain written permission for the event signed by an authorized official of that government. 

The Harrison Festival of the Arts has scheduled special events for the 2014/15 season and is 
requesting endorsements for their Special Occasion Licence Applications (dates attached). 

) 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council approve the endorsement of the Harrison Festival of the Arts Special Occasion 
Licence Applications for the period May 2, 2015 to July 19, 2015. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideratio 

RATIVE OFFICER COMMENTS: 

(_p 
inistrative Officer 
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April 7, 2015 

Debra Key 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer 
Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Box 160, 495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, BC VOM 1KO 

Dear Debra, 

RECEIVED 

a • r ~ ... : 

BY VILlAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRiiv 

I am writing to request Council's endorsement of our Special Occasion Liquor License for our annual 
Festival Fundraiser as well as this year' s Harrison Festival of the Arts. Below are the confirmed dates for 
both events. We will require licenses for all these dates. 

Saturday, May 23 -Festival Fundraiser with Mad Pudding 
Saturday, July 11 to Sunday, July 19- Harrison Festival of the Arts. We will be applying for licenses 
for each of the nine evenings that we present shows in the Memorial Hall. 

If you or Council have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. 

Best Regards, 
/1 
I 

Mel Dunster 
General Manager 
Harrison Festival Society 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: April 23, 2015 

FROM: Lisa Grant 
Manager of Development and Community Services 

SUBJECT: New Liquor Control Regulations- Whole-Site Licensing & Risk 
Evaluations 

ISSUE: 
How risk is evaluated to determine if whole-site liquor licensing is permissible. 

BACKGROUND: 
In 2014, the Provincial Government released a report with findings and 
recommendations for changes to liquor control regulations. The report had 73 
different recommendations to streamline and modernize the current B.C. liquor 
regulations. The following are a few of the key findings and recommendations: 

• Permit the sale of alcohol in grocery stores. 
• Allow discounted sales of alcohol at specific times (e.g. happy hour). 
• Permit sales of liquor to patrons not produced on site (e.g. sale of beer at a 

winery) . 
• Allow B.C. liquor manufacturers to offer products for sample and sale at 

temporary off-site retail locations (e.g. famers' market). 
• Single event organizers should be able to apply for a special occasion 

license that covers multiple events. 

The following are recommendations that have the greatest potential to impact the 
Village: 

• Recommendation 51: Except where it is not suitable from a public safety 
perspective, permit whole-site licensing for public events, eliminating the 
need for "beer gardens". 

• Recommendation 52: Allow the sale of mixed-spirit drinks at public special 
occasion licensed events. 

The Provincial Government has proceeded with the implementation of these 
recommendations. As part of the implementation of recommendations 51 and 52, a 
risk assessment model was developed by the Provincial Government to assess 

\2-(c) 
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which events are not eligible for whole-site licensing. The risk model was criticized 
by some users as not responding to different situations or having the flexibility to 
provide a true sense of the risk by either overvaluing or undervaluing threats. As a 
result, the Provincial Government has issued a discussion paper with an alternative 
risk assessment criteria and a flexible sliding scale to more accurately capture 
unique situations for different events (Attachment A) . The Province is seeking 
feedback on the new risk evaluation models. 

DISCUSSION: 
Two options are presented in the discussion paper (Attachment A) concerning risk 
evaluation. Both options expand the categories to assess risk, and breakdown risk 
factors into red (potentially high risk factors) and blue (more moderate risk factors). 
Appendix B, allows for a sliding scale to evaluate and customize the potential risk. 
Appendix C assigns a constant value in each category. Both risk evaluation models 
are an improvement over the existing risk model used for evaluating applications for 
whole-site licensing. 

However for the Village, whole-site licensing is a concern. Unlike other communities, 
our outdoor events are rarely contained in one location (e.g. fairgrounds) where 
people travel to the event and location is a containment boundary of sorts based on 
the separation from the surrounding community by fencing, distance and topography. 
In these situations, a beer garden is a contained area within the broader event 
boundary. 

For the Village, the majority of our outdoor events take place on our waterfront with 
no containment. They are integrated into the beachfront and offer the ability for 
entertainment on our waterfront. Therefore, whole-site licensing would allow 
attendees to carry open alcohol containers throughout the waterfront and our 
community. This is not something that the risk model responds to nor does it provide 
a risk factor to assign a value to it. In addition, the proximity to water for swimming 
and boating results in public safety concerns. Given these factors, staff is generally 
not supportive of whole-site licensing for outdoor events, unless the event is fenced 
and located a safe distance from swimming and boating areas. 

Staff has reviewed our bylaws and policies. The "Use of Public and Municipal 
Property" (events permitting policy) has the following clause: 

"4. No structures are to be erected other than shade tents or canopies, except 
in the case of an event that has obtained a special license under the Liquor 
Control and Licencing Act, and the event must be wholly secured by an 
enclosure that separates the event from the general public. All structures or 
enclosures must not impede or restrict general public access to the beach 
area. " 

While the above policy addresses many of our concerns, staff is recommending that 
the "Business Licencing and Regulation Bylaw No. 945, 201 0" also be amended with 
a similar clause that restricts the sale of alcohol by outdoor venders on public 
property and sales on private property be contained within an enclosed area. By 
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amending the Business Licencing and Regulation Bylaw, this restriction is addressed 
by both a policy and bylaw and captures vending sales as well. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
THAT the Business Licencing and Regulation Bylaw No. 945, 2010 be amended to 
restrict the selling of alcohol by vendors on publically owned lands and restricted on 
private property to an enclosed area. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

Lisa Grant 
Manager of Development and Community Services 

MANAGER OF REVENUE SERVICES COMMENTS: 

~AA-~~ 
Cin y R chardson 
Manager of Revenue Services 

CHIEF ADMI- ISTRCER COMMENTS: 

lan Cran 
Chief Administrative Officer 
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Site assessment consultation paper 1 

Liquor Control and Licensing Branch (the {(Branch") 

Discussion Paper for Consultations 

Risk assessment for whole-site licensing 

The Province of British Columbia invites stakeholders to comment on a proposed tool to be used for 
determining the risk of whole-site licenses at large events. 

This consultation paper provides a brief background to the subject and a questionnaire. 

We look forward to hearing your views. Your comments will be accepted until May 8, 2015. Please 
email to LCLB-SAT@gov.bc.ca. 



l . .. 

Site assessment consultation paper 2 

Introduction: 

In 2013, Parliamentary Secretary John Yap was appointed to review liquor policies in British 
Columbia. Mr. Yap made 73 recommended changes to B.C. liquor policies, including: 

Recommendation 51: Except where it is not suitable from a public safety perspective, 
permit whole-site licensing for public events, eliminating "beer gardens". 

In spring 2014, the Branch amended its policy to allow for whole-site licencing 
(http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca /lclb/docs-forms/policy-directive-2014-02.pdf). This change included 
a one-year pilot use of a risk evaluation tool (Appendix A) to evaluate the overall risk to public 
safety if whole-site licensing is permitted. The tool identifies several risk factors and allows the 
Branch to weigh their impact for specific events. The Branch uses the tool as a guide in determining 
whether or not to impose a beer garden. 

The Branch is reviewing the risk evaluation process for licensed events, and is inviting feedback 
from licensees and event organizers on the value and efficacy of a risk assessment tool in general, 
and preferences on which model to adopt. 

The Branch has re-named the risk assessment tool the Site Assessment Tool (S.A.T.). 

Potential S.A.T. Models: 

The Branch has heard concerns that the existing model using numerical sliders is not easy to use, 
and may not adequately capture the range of risk involved for the given factors (i.e. the resulting 
values are too precise), and may not include all of the risk factors that should be considered. 

We are presenting some alternatives for you to consider. The options may be simpler and may 
provide greater ranges of risk that allow for discretionary considerations. 

Appendix B is a revised version of the current tool. The proposal is for liquor inspectors to apply a 
"low, medium, high" rating to the various factors. The numerical values could be used to weight 
certain factors. For example, the "major factors" could be weighted more highly than "minor 
factors". 

Appendix Cis another option. This model involves adding the number oflow, medium, and high 
risk factors. Low, medium, and high risk factors have specific values, and so no adjustments within 
ranges are required. Factors are divided in two sets, a red set and a blue set, where the red factors 
are given a higher risk weighting than the blue factors. 
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Site assessment consultation paper 3 

Questions: 

1. Does a site assessment tool in general help to guide an understanding of the overall risks of 
holding a large event, and why a beer garden should be or has been imposed? 

2. In looking at the existing assessment tool (Appendix A), do you find a numeric risk value or the 
use of adjustable sliders in assessing overall risk to be confusing? 

3. Is there value to using both a "low, medium, high" scale and a numerical scale in determining 
overall risk (for example, as in Appendix B)? 

4. Are there factors or considerations missing from the list? 

5. Are there some factors that should be weighted more heavily than others (for example, those 
that are noted as major factors)? How should they be weighted? 

6. In looking at each of the three options, the suggested values at which to consider imposing a beer 
garden are: 600 (Appendix A), 700 (Appendix B), and 220 (Appendix C) . For these models, or the 
one you prefer, what is the appropriate threshold for imposing a beer garden? 

7. Do you find any of these options preferable (Appendix A, B, or C) and why? 

8. Do you know of other risk assessment tools the Branch should consider adopting instead? 

9. Do you have other concerns about the S.A.T. or suggestions for improvement? 



co 
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Apl_)ix A. Existing pilot project site assessment tool. Values are for ill 
http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/lclb/docs-forms/sol-risk-assessment.xls 

ion only. Sliders are functional on the Excel sheet only: 

Risk Assessment Tool 

Risk factor I 
Ri.sk 

lO{Iow) 20 30 40 5Q 60 70 BO 90 100 (bigh) 
level 

Event~ize 500 5000 50,000 ~ r ~ 0 Risk factors 

e.g .. rocf:, 
100100100 100 

event with 100 
family-

occessible 
heavy-metal, 

90 
Event 

e.g. clas.s ic311 oriented pa rti ci pati on 
machinery 

punk co1eert 

ja:u music (e.g. everme.g. with~pit ( [ t• 100 80 -
ohara,ter (exhibit ion 

concert Greek- running eve1t 
grounds with 

I a<lult- 70 -
fest) oriented 

ride.>) 60- 50 50 50 50 event 50 -

Patron predom·nantly 
PCi55iiJie 40 -

J] !ienior!i familie; crimina - · < G ~ 100 30-demographic .adult or teen 
affiliation.> 20 -

Event 
2-31\0ur.~ 5-hour:; 

12. hours I [ r 10 0 ~ 100 duration multi-day 0 

broad 
Lighting 

dayligllt 
:.unclow.1 darkne.>s 4 [ ~ 50 Total risk 

90) 

5omeobstruttioru, generally n~ultiple 
Copslder ~ 

Site vi~ibllity 
open, no 

( [ ~ 50 80) - aiiO\\'ing 
obstructions easy to monitor ob.>tructioru. confin~W"beer 

70) - gard~en'~ly. l 

Compliance tJOEA > 2 year:; 
multiple I 

None CN·NEAR I new event pre vi ow [ ~ 100 60')- ' 
history 

( 
i ago 

NOEAs I 50) -

I I 
Crowd general intermingling 

close l•j· .. 

density 
well spread-out 

but easy mcvement 
mobility difficult pacl(e-d f < [ ~ 50 40) . 

ffi£W.pit 
. 30)- Cons-<fer 

Security-to- [ 
allo, ... ing 

patron ratio 
1:--SQ 1:--200 1:>500 < t 50 20J . discret onary 

whole-:::ite 

!Total risk 100. 
liceming. 

600 .... 
. .. ··--· 

{max risk= 900) 0 . 

,. 
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Appendix B. Values are for illustration only. Sliders are functional on the Excel sheet only. 

Rilkfntor 

Risk LOW MEDIUM HIG H Considerations 

leuel 
10 20 30 •o 50 60 10 80 ' 0 100 

Event size SOO or~~~;:: 100·10.000 >10,000 !;umber of e<pected patrons 

t.9. d~=~k~1. j~::: rnu~i~ <<>r•<ert: hmil~ 
m11t wit~ ~cct~~ibl¢ ~r~::~cMt~try { u l.ibition E.9. t.m·v·mtt:)l, pur,k conwt, J.m~ rock, >~dult Is U1e evi'nt lilie-1~ to tMour ago:- ph9sieal contact, 

Event character oriuoted e:·ttrot; m:)~= p~rti<ip~tion t•m•t 
grollnd:witl.tldc') oriented n tnt; p r c ~tnct of mo~t·pit loud interaction, conflict, or pose oU1er ha:ards? 

(t.9,1!Jr1folrogt\'thl) 

Patron 1>~19t Mlf•t.>tr of rroihot ~; po:,iblt crirniMI 
Is the e'o'ent likfl' to attract groups \>lho mag be more 

demographic 
::tni·m',hiT,ilit~ prtdo ~r.ih~ntl?"d~lt or t ~tll 

"Hm~tion:: 
predisposed to riskg or hazardous beha•,rior or 

acti'Jiti~s? 

Crow d density \'o'tiJ::.prnd·c.'t gt11ml intunoit.gli119 b.,t n::r ~r.o-:emo:lot mobmt, diffv.!tlt; p~d;td mo::h·pit Close ph,sic.:al quart~rs incre.tsts risk of n~gati•.'i' 
ph9sic.;l con(ac~ and '.~ol~nc~. 

The longer the '''en~ the roore chance of Event duration 2 - 3bo1Jr:: 6-hour:: 12~o\lr:: l mt.Jiti·(.b? 
into::ication and uruulg beha'Jior. 

Security-to- Incre-ased secur it~ mo?ans be-tter monitoring and 
I:" SO 1:•20o t>SOO conuol Need for securit9 depends on mar,9 of the 

patron ratio other Fa¢tors in this list 

Poor lighting mal~>?s the- ~vent dimcult to monitor. 
lighting bro:-,d d~yli9lot ::IJrtd0\~11 d:ui:Jt~~~ After dart;, does the organizer!""' adequate 

artificial fighting? 

::omt ob::tr.,ctioa::, gtr.tr~!Jy n::y to 
The more ph~sie.:Uy op£-n U1e- E''.•ent. the easi~r for 

Site uisibility optn, no ob~tmtior.~ 
morJtor 

multipl~ ob~truction~ aganizers, securit,, police and inspectors to 
monitor the l?~'ent. 

Compliance 
loOII¢ CI·HIWl; HOE},>~ r<~' "JO m•Jitiple prtYiQU~ I~Qf ... ~ 

Poor compliance histor' mag be a predictor of future 
history r10n·compfiance. 

Even if there is no record of non·compliance, the 
Nev event pto\'tll ~i~tor~ ~f \'.'tU·rMro.:.9~d eve11t~ uroptOYth(ll vr,l;t~ow•Li~tor' prover~ ~i~t"'' of poor!? m~fi='I9~.J e'l'ellt~ orgarrizer rru~ or mag not ha•.•e a l~storg of poor 

e-•.•er.t management 

VI ... Distinct from compflonce histor~. this mag include 
0 Organizer history unblemished some t.r.own dirriculties multiple past issues information about the organizer from oU1er 
t jurisdictions or types of ("'Jents. ro .... ... multiple points, wid€', \\'ith easg-to· a r E-\·1 points, nauow; some f e~.· points relati•Je to size of event, 
0 Access I Egress narrow, high conge-stion. not easi19 .OJfecls cro\\'d control and emNgenc, pr~partdne-ss. 
c operatt- gates congestion operable gates 

~ Auailability of costl!l. or not offered; e::tteme lackol these ma, be high~r risl:. for longer duration 
\'.'ell provid~d restrictedlcostlg 

food water el'l'.'ironmental factors events, and mag be t'toather dependenL 

multipl~ chairs end tables:: beach; Related to e'Jent character: might incfud~ prestnce 
animals, mo\~ng ._,ehicl-:-s, tools: of ¥~imals, or vehicles that could disrupt orderlg Hazards I objects ft:\·lcotneone patronl carrying items (e.g. heav' 

prt~sence of cliffs, water crO\'Jd flot:J; ph9sical site conditions like clitrs. beach, objects, s.oo1ds, cabers) 
\'.'ater 

Additional factors 
ident ified by 
inspector 

To till 
Consider imposln: beer garden if predominatly 

medium and/or high ri:kfacton. 

Consider "eighting factors b9 putting them in higher ris~. 

~· . . : .. ~. cat~goli~s or at thf> higher end of the 1·,~. medium. Ol high 

! rc.nge-s. 

64 < - I -

68 
< ~ I 

' G I 58 

' c I 73 

• 

( r I 70 - i 

( c ' 65 

< c I 57 

' [ I 83 

' f I 64 
~ 

-< I 59 

-; 
'- I 64 

' c ~ 51 

( ' ., I 44 

; r I 
75 

Consider imposing a "beer 778 
garden" if 700 or above 
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Jix C. Values are for illustration only. 

Hlskfactor 

Put checkmark beside appropriate '' low, medium, or high" Item for each factor. Add checks 
and enter them ln."redtotals" and "bluetot;ls'' boxes to the nght of "EnterR of red/blue 
totals". 

1tSizt: 

char8tter 

density 

dur~ttion 

lsecurlty-to-pottonrotlo 

villliUity 

RED TOTAlS 

lcampll;:,ncchlstory 

I New event 

1Acc•ss / £;ruc 

IAcc·.eu/Earess 

I
Avollab!Uty or food 
water 

Haurds/objetts 

llllentitlt:dbylnsptttor 

LOW 
10 

SOOorle>u 

.g. ollsslc•L ~ musloconc~t 
fa~ otlent•d~;mau 
'' ·• IIWY<Wti'.(W.!I,t.lt••••·~ 

~· 
s.nlors.famhs 

wei•Pf••d-out 

2 Jhoo.w .. 

t •:;o 

L,.u..,J..J.,t~\jl• 

..,._._,...,uln.!.tuuU,..,. 

Enter t 
of 

chwck• 
30 

prowntistatJolw~ 

ttnhlamidu•.t 

m~t.ltlplt~inu,widl,withln.,..to­

cplntiJitU 

multiple polnu, wide, with ••rv-to­
.optnus•tu 

weUprovidld 

ft\vornDnl 

BLUE TOTAlS I'"'"# Of I 

~ 

I 

I 

MEDIUM 
20 

500 ·10.000 

...,en~, ..-kh aocenibl. machnt1y 
(w..Joii.AI.Iultii'VUI'"bwklt ikJon) 

DfKiom~.-dukortnn 

!IIWIM..IIIthnn·~"""t.....l,w•~)l 

"""'""'"'" 
6 ho"' .. 

t.•zoo 

auu.Juwu 

SOI'IW obruuOiloN. ~MtaUo,e.flf}l to 

"'"'""" 
Ent~rr l ,, 
Gh..cL:. 

40 

10 

'-W'Ipi"OY.nOfl.l"tkncN~hbtory 

.,.,".~"n.,.n.rlifnrlllri•' 

•fh-. polnu, n•rrow;scml 
conJution 

tflwpelnu,narrc;w;Jc;m• 
ccnsutlon 

rutrlcttd/c.oltl'f 

multlpltchaluandtablu;bnch; 
patrom carrylnJIUmJ 1•·'- hn'I"Y 

obJ•cu,n.ord.l, ub•u) 

'

Enter I ,,, 30 

-·-~ 

HIGH 
30 

>10.000 

E.g.htoa~al.~concefl,h.-d•ock • 
• .M-v~lwlll....Jwwtu.,.., ..... ,.....,.vt,,...,..I.-IJII 

!Mgenurbtfolmlnot.;poubl.orimlnal 
altlli&I.ION 

~dil'lici.At:P'Oc.Jc..dmosho.pk 

Entc ... af 
ch•cks 

't:!hour.altnuiU day 

1.>~ 

J ........... ~ 

uiUiti ...... WM.I.....ruu.D 

20 

so 

PfCX.,.n NstOI') ol poorf.; man~ .wnts 

'""h lll'-fUI'"' ''"'"~ .. 

ftwpoll'ltl rel•tlwl tosl;uoftwlnt, narrow, 
hl&h conp1tion, not 11111}' opanblt ptu 

Considr.ratioru 

1/umbarc 

lldleh·ant llkllytoencaunfaphyslc:alc.cntact, 
roue lntll'1ctlcn, c:onnlc:t, orpou otnilr nallrOJ? 

I•Lh••••III.HI•If~"•U••o..Latw~o~..,owhUttt•f II• 
rnnr~ fU~III•I'V'uot1tn tl'kynrl'lnllrt1nu'l\llh•vlnrrv 

atthl'!tlea1 

Clv•w l'htol .. •l 't"'•tL•ta htu w•awa t b~wfttwa•LI•• 

(II'I'(Cinolrnnnorr.•MO!Inl•nr• 

Thtlon1Uthtavtnt, thl mGre chanc• "' 
lntol!iution an.clunrulybthaviar. 

lnutalt.::IJacurltym .. IUbtturmonitGrins•nd 
oAHtUul,lh•oJI ... ,_.._wtiLJ~• ..... IIoi.,,,IIUt•ttJW"Ut .. 

r.rtuorf.oonnnlnrhl•ll•r 

PaorliJhtinsmaku1hl< 
IJL•tll•tl.., ~-.aUt• \It_ 

artlPidaiiiJhtlnf.? 

The mort J:hyJ icalirojanthi iVInt, th•••ll•rfc;r 
.,,a•ulauo~••"utlty1 j.o\OII"••IIIollllal'-"lUioL\I 

mr.nlrM rh~ ""'""' 

I fiGOrc.ompllanc• hl1tor.,ma~ t• 11 

.,., • ., llth•r• l tnn r•rN'rl n t ftt'IIW'r\tnj'\llllnr•. 1h• 

Orfl nltarmJyor m I}' ncthlwe 1 hlnOJy c:f pocr 
evtnt manaJ•m•nt 

OI•~IOK.lll "'" '-""tjorii • IH • ._ l•l.alut J• Utlo 1 tt •rh~t.IW• 
lftftl,.,.rill.,•lvu orrh• nrpnl7•rfrf'\fT\nfh•r 

Jurl1dlctlonJ ortyptJ c f 1v1nu. 

""•"" rrno.udrnr.rrllol :ont1 ~'""'t."'lrV,..,."'fU'~IIfl#.tot 

f~~,P;!~~~~:=~~;;::~~~:~~":,:;,~a;:~· I Mec.u crC\'f'd centro! •nd •m•rJinc'l pr1p1radnau, 

conly,ornotorrarad;&Jotram• 
•nwlronmental reaor.r 

Ucl.:ol thua mty bl h ilhlr riJk lor lons• r duration 
1v1nu, •nd mar 1M wntherdtptndtnt. 

Rlllttd to 1v1nt char~~cur; mllht inti\HII pr•unc• 
•nlrn111, rnovln1 w-Jhicl••. tooiJ; pr111nc• d I or JnlmiiJ, orvlhlcleJthJt c!XIId c!IJruFtOrdlrly 

clltf1, w1t1r Ct'CI~•d flew; physlc•l 1it11 canditlonlllk• cllfb, b11ch, l 

I

Enterr:of 
che:ckJ •o 

I 190 

\'ntlf. 

consider imposine be~r ~tardt:n if ovt:r 220 
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